
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEl~TING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPI~CT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

DECEMBER 17, 2012 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3, ROLLCALL 
4, ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5, APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a, Regular Meeting of November 19,2012 

6, CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Depalimental Repolis: Building Depaliment, Fire Department, Hospital 

False Alarm RepOli, Fire Marshall, Ordinance Officer, Park Commission 
Minutes, Sheriff's Report. Zoning Report 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Ordinance 174-12, The Woodlands of Geddes GIen, AI'ea Plan 

Amendment, Second Reading and Adoption (see November 19, 2012 Minutes) 

10, NEW BUSINESS 
a. Approve the Promotion of Firefighter Jeff French to Cnptain 
b. Resolution 2012·32, NMT Grant Submission Geddes and Prospect 
c. Resolution 2012·33, Utility Depnrtment, Renewal of Telephone Contracts 
d. Resolution 2012·34, Utility Depaliment, Hyundai Water Meter 
e. County Parks Natural Area Preservation Program 66 Acres ill Sections 10 

& II 
f. Board of Trustees Appointments to Boards 
g. Board Appointments to Various Boards 
h. Uncollectible Planning Accounts 
I, Budget Amendments 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

13, ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk 3040 N, Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Page 1 ofl 

734-482-6099 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Chmier Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor at 7:30 p.m. on November 19,2012, at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 North 
Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were William McFarlane, Brenda McKinney, David Phillips, Lisa Lewis 
and Alex Williams. Trustees Nancy Caviston and Rodrick Green were absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by Ullanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 15, 2012 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of October 15,2012, as presented. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. RESOLUTION 2012-30, RECOGNIZING THE YPSILANTI PANTHER 
CHEERLEADERS 

The Board made a presentation to the Ypsilanti Panthers Cheerleaders. They are six young girls 
who reside in Superior Township. They have won several cheerleading competitions and m'e 
scheduled to enter several more. Ms. Linda Wm'nsly is there team mother who helps train them. 

The following resolution was moved be McKinney, seconded by Lewis: 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 19, 2012 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

RESOLUTION 2012-30 

A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE YPSILANTI I' ANTHER CHEERLEADERS 

WHEREAS, 011 October 14,2012, the Ypsilanti Panther Cheerleaders performed at the 
Southeast Michigan Pop WatneI' Cheerleader competition and took first place; and 

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Panther Cheerleaders will advance to the Mid-America Pop Warner 

Regional Finals on Sunday, November 11,2012 in DeKalb, llIinois at Northwestel11 University 
and to the Pop Warner National Championship Cheer competition held November 30 through 

December 8, 2012 at the ESPN Wide World of Sports Complex at Walt Disney World Resort; 
and 

WHEREAS, the members of the Ypsilanti Panther Cheerleaders, La-Asia Brooks, Taja Brooks, 

KielTa Cunningham, Shierra Cunningham, Diamond Jackson and Robiana Jones, are all residents 
of Superior Township; and 

\VHEREAS, as residents ofSupe110r Township, the Ypsilanti Panther Cheerleaders have 

participated in community improvement projects such as planting tlowers at the Superior Branch 

of the Ypsilanti Library; and 

WHEREAS, the Ypsilanti Panther Cheerleaders' contributions to the community and their 

success as cheerleaders, brings pride to all residents of Superior Township. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Supedor Township Board of Trustees 
recognizes the Ypsilanti Panther Cheerleaders and their accomplishments and wishes them great 

suceess in the upcoming competitions. 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, Grecn 

The motion can·ied. 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

There were none. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor McFarlane reported on the following: He congratulated all of those who were elected 

to office in the November 6, 2012 election. He congratulated Clerk Phillips and his staff for 
having a good election. The Township is delaying the completion of sidewalk repairs until 

spring. He has requested that the Township's engineers, OHM, provide infOimation about 
completing a capital improvement plan to assess tap fees and to determine if the current tap fees 

are still equitable. OHM is also helping to prepare a grant application to the Washtenaw County 
Parks Department for installing non-motorized trails along Prospect, fi'om Berkshire to Geddes, 

and also along Geddes, between Harris and Ridge Roads. The CPI for this year is 2.4%, but he 
does not foresee any increase in assessed values. SPARK will come to the Township Board to 

request the Township continue to give them $5,000 per year. Rhonda McGill has resigned from 

the Board of Review. Altemate Board member James Switala will take her place. Tomorrow at 
12:00 noon, there will be a ceremony to swear-in all members of the Board of Trustces and Parks 

Commission. 14-2 District Comt Judge Tabbey will swear them in. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, FIRE MARSHALL, HOSPITAL FALSE FIRE ALARM, 
ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION MINUTES, SHEIUI"F'S 
REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMI~NT, ZONING REPORT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The motion call'ied by a voice vote. 

C. FINANCIAL REPORTS, ALL FUNDS, PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

It was moved by Lewis, seconded by McKinney, for the Board to receive the financial reports 
for all funds for the period ending September 30, 2012. 

The motion call'ied by a voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION FROM THE TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY, 
FREDERICK LUCAS, AUGUST 28, 2012, IBRAHIM REAL ESTATE 19045 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIIIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

MACARTHUR BOULEVARD, TO BE AV AILABALE TO THE PUBLIC IF AND WHEN 
THE CONI.'IDENTIALITY IS REMOVED 

Attorney Fredrick Lucas requested that the Board remove the attorney - client privilege from his 
August 2&, 2012 letter to the Zoning Board of Appeals so that it can become part orthe Record 
on Appeal for the Ibrahim vs. Superior Township lawsuit. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by McKinney, for the Board to remove the attorney - client 
privilege from attorney Frederick Lucas' letter to the Zoning Board of Board of Appeals, 
Ibrahim Real Estate / 9045 MacArthur Blvd, dated August 28, 2012. 

The motion carried by voice vote. 

B. PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION FROM THE TOWNSIIIP ATTORNEY, 
FREDERICK LUCAS, NOVEMBER 16, 2012, WOODLANDS AT GEDDES GLEN 

Township Administrative staff requested that the Board remove the attorney - client privilege 
from attomey Frederick Lucas' letter to the Planning Commission, Woodlands at Geddes, dated 
November 16, 2012 so that it could be used in discussion of Ordinance 174-12,The Woodlands 
of Geddes Glen, Area Plan Amendment, which is also on tonight'S agenda. 

It was moved by Phillips, seeonded by McKinney, for the Board to remove the attorney -- client 
privilege fium attorney Frederick Lucas' letter to the Plmming Commission, Woodlands at 
Geddes Glen, dated November 16, 20 12. 

The motion calTied by voice vote. 

C. VERNA J. MCDANIEL, WASHTENAW COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, 30·DAY 
NOTICE FOR COMMUNITIES TO WITHDRAW FROM THE NEW 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

Clerk Phillips explained that on October 15,2012, the Board approved Resolution 2012-26, 
which authorized Superior Township to withdraw fium the new 196 Transit Authority in 
Washtellaw County. The Towl1shipTecently received the letter from Vema McDaniel, 
Washtenaw County Administrator, which indicated tlmt the County Corporation Counsel 
determined that the start of the 30 day period to withdraw began on a later date than originally 
determined and that a new 30 day "opt-out" per was now in place. Although the letter indicated 
that the ToV'mship did not have to take any fmiher action to withdraw, Clerk Phillips explained 
that he sent a copy of Resolution 2012-26 to the County and AATA with a cover letter 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
.PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

explaining the Township action to withdraw and requested either pruiy contact him if any further 
action by the Township was needed in order for the Township to withdraw ii'om the new 196 
Transit Authority. 

It was moved by Williams, seconded by Phillips, to receive Ms. McDruliel's November 5, 2012 
letter. 

TIle motion can'ied by a voice vote. 

D. MICHAEL FORD, AAT A CEO, 2013 POSA COSTS 

In a letter dated October 22,2012, Michael :Ford, CEO of AATA, explained that MDOT reduced 
some funding to the A1\T1\ and that it may impact the cost to the Township for the Pnrchase of 
Service Agreements (POSA) for fixed-route and A-Ride service in the Township. He indicated 
that AATA was attempting to have the funding from the State returned to the former levels, but 
he wanted to provide POSA holders with the potential higher costs for budgeting purposes. The 
actual POSA's will be provided at a later date. 

It was moved by McKilll1ey, seconded by Phillips, for the Board to receive Mr. Ford's October 
22,2012 letter. 

The motion c!ul'ied by a voice vote. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

There was none. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. APPROVE TIlE HIRING O}' NICHOLAS ROBSON AS A FIREFIGHTER 

Fire Chief James Robelis explained that there were 28 applic!Ults for the position. The selection 
process included a \vritten test, two oral interview, velification of various certifications, 
refcrence cheeks, a background investigation and a psychological assessment. Fire Chief Roberts 
said that Mr. Robson, scored first on the written test and very high on all other !U'eas of the 
selection process. He said that Mr. Robson has been cmployed by Van Bl1l'en Township as a 
part-time firefighter for over ten years. Chief Roberts highly recommended Mr. Robson for the 
position and said if the Board approves his hiring, he will start tomol1'0w. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the hiring of Nicholas 
Robson as a Superior Township firefighter. 

The motion canied by a voicc vote. 

B. ORDINANCE 174·12, THE WOODLANDS OF GEDDES GLEN, AREA PLAN 
AMENDMENT, FIRST READING 

Planner Don Pennington made a presentation to the Board about the history of the parcel's 
zoning and the previous area plan and site plans that were approved for the site. The parcel was 
first zoned Planned Community (PC) in the late 1980's, with an area plan for 33-single family 
residence lots. It was planned to be an extension of the existlng Geddes Glen subdivision located 
on the south side of Geddes Road. In 2005, a fmal site plan was approved for Phase 1 of a 
revised area plan, which still included 33 lots. Mr. Pennington spoke about the trees and other 
natural features on the site and also about the goals and objectives of a PC. He indicated a PC is 
typically used when the use requires some flexibility froll1 requirements of the Zoning Ordinance 
and the allowance for this flexibility is addressed in Article 7 of the Zoning Ordinance. Several 
representatives fi'olll Toll Brothers and their engineer were present and provided the Board with 
information. The Board engaged in extensive discussion about the Ordinance, which included 
comments from several members of the public and reference to Attorney Frcderick Lncas' 
November 16, 2012 letter addressed to the Planning Commission. The main issue of discussion 
was the manner in which the applicant inventoried trees on the site and proposed to remove and 
replace them. TIleir proposal required regulatory flexibility from Section 14.05(F) of the Zoning 
Ordinance. The Board discussed infonnation about the Zoning Ordinance's requirements to 
inventory all trees on the site, including trees in poor condition and trees of an invasive species, 
the costs to replace the trees, the difference in applying Section 14.05(F) to a heavily wooded site 
versus applying it to a corn field site, Altol11ey Lucas letter, which refe11'ed to that section of the 
ordinance as unduly burdensome and possibly resulting in a taking claim, the fact that property 
owners could remove preserved trces at a latcr date and other issues. Other than the discussion 
aOOut the application of the Zoning Ordinance in regards to the treatment of the trees, Board 
members indicated strong suppOli for Ordinance # 174-12. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by McKllmey, to approve Ordinance # 174·12, The 
Woodlands of Geddes Glen, for First Reading as follows: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE # 174·12 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

THE WOODLANDS OF GEDDES GLEN 

The Board of Superior Charter Township ofWashtenaw County, Michigan, hereby ordains that 
Ordinancc Number 174, being the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance, adopted 
August 4, 2008, and effective Angnst 14,2008, as amended, be amended as follows: 

SECTION I 
Superior Charter Township Ordinance Number 174, designated Superior Chalter Towllship 
Zoning Ordinance, adopted August 4, 2008 and effecti ve August 14, 2008, as amended, and the 
zoning district map attached thereto and made a part thereof, are hereby amended by The 
Woodlands of Geddes Glen Area Plan Area Plan dated 11-5-12. 

SECTION II 

Commencing at the Southwest comer of Section 30, T2S. R7E. Superior Township, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan; thence along the West Jine of said Section 30, N 00' 47' 20" W 1381.90 fect to 
the centerline of Geddes Road for a POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continning along said West 
line, N 00' 47'20"W 1285.90 feet to the West 1/4 comer of said Section 30; thence along the East and 
West'/.! line of said Section 30, N 88' 06'20"E 1102.03 fect; thence along the East line of the West 
Fractional 112 of the Southwest Fractional 114 of said Section 30, as moulllnenied aud occupied, SOl' 
32' 15" E 1116.92 feet to a point 011 the centerline of Geddes Road; thence along said centerliue in the 
following three (3) courses: (I) S 80" 56' 35" W 455.28 feet (2) Westerly 598.97 fect along tlte arc of 
a circular Cl1l've to the left, having a radins of 10,134.98 feet, a central angle of 03" 23' 10", and a 
chord which bears S 79' 15' 00" W 598.88 feet and (3) Westerly 79.00 feet along the arc of a circular 
Clll've to the left, having a radius of 568.50 feet, a central angle of 07" 57' 44" and a chord which 
bears S 73' 34' 33" W 78.94 feet to the Point ofBeginnillg, being part of the West Fractional 1/2 of 
the Southwest Fractiollall/4 of said Section 30, as mOllumented and occnpied, and containing 30.36 
acres of land more or less, subject to the rights of the public over the Northerly 33 feet of Geddes 
Road. Also subject to other easements and restriction of record, if any, 

SECTION III 

The Area Plan of The Woodlands of Geddes Glen dated 11-5-12, shall constitute the Approved 
Area Plan. 

SECTION IV 

This Ordinance shall be pnblished by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 
Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website - www.superior-twp.org-plU'snant to Section 8 
orthe Chalter Township Act, being MeL 42.8, 3(b) within thirty (30) days following the final 
adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective on the eighth day following said 
publication or snch later date as is provided by law. All ordinances or pruts of ordinances ill 
contlict herewith are hereby repealed. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEE:TING 
NOVEMBER 19,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, Clerk of the ChaIier Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan, 
hel'eby cel1i1y that this is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Superior Charter Township 
BOaI'd for first reading at a regular meeting held on November 19, 2012 and scheduled for the 
second and final reading on Decemher 17, 20 I 2. 'TIl is Ordinance shall become effective on the 
eighth day following publication of second and final reading, or such later date as may be 
provided herein or by law. 

David Phillips, Clerk 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKil11ley, Phillips, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, Green 

The motion carried. 

C. RESOLUTION 2012-31, UTILITY DEPARTMENT EXTENDING LEASE ON 
RICOH COpy MACHINE 

Diana Rivis and Rick Chmch from the Utility DepaI'tment provided a letter to the Board and 
provided information ontlining the proposed agreement to extend the lease of the Ricoh color 
copier for all additional twenty-foUl' months. TIle said the copy machine has worked well, Ricoh 
has provided good service and the color copies and scanning feature have become an important 
feature to the Township, TIle price per month wiII decrease from $187.26 to $161.88, the price 
per copy wiII increase slightly and at the end of the lease the Township will own the machine. 
Their recommendation was for the Township Board to approve the Order Agreement with Ricoh 
Busincss Solutions, which would extend the lease Oil their CUlTcnt color copy machine for an 
additional 24 months. 

It was move by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the following 
resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RF.-SOLUTION FOR APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO AN ORDER AGREEMENT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIDP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

WITH RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS FOR A TWENTY -FOUR MONTH LEASE OF 
A RICOH COPY MACIDNE 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2012-31 

DATE: November 19, 2012 

WHEREAS, a copy machine is needed for the day-to-day operations of the Snperior Township 
Utility Department, and 

WHEREAS, the Adopted Polieies ofthe Superior Towllship Board of Trustees requires Board 
approval for all purchase of services contracts where the total amount of the ptu'chase is over 
$1,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has previously executed a contract with Ricoh Business Solutions 
for the 48 month lease of a Ricoh MP C2050 color copier/scanner and the lease has expired, and 

WHEREAS, the Ricoh color copier/scanner has performed well dtu'ing the 48 month lease 
period and Ricoh has provided excellent service, and 

WHEREAS, Ricoh has offered to extend the lease for 24 months on the color copier/scanner, at 
a competiti ve price, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
approves the Order Agreement, Quote #1026058, with Ricoh Business Solutions to extend the 
lease on the Ricoh color copier for 24 months and authorizes the Supervisor to sign the 
Agreement. 

The motion can-ied by a voice vote. 

D. PURCHASE OF NEW PHONE SYSTEM 

In a memo dated November 19.2012, Susan MUlllm, Technology Coordinator, outlined the 
reasons the Township should consider purchasing a new telephone system and four quotes to 
provide a new phone system. Supervisor McFarlane and Susan Mumm both recommended that 
the Township purchase the A11worx system fi'OIll Parhelion. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Township Board to approve the 
purchase of the Allworx phone system from Parhelioll. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, Green 

TIle motion cal1'ied 

E. COMMUNITY BLOCK DVELOPMENT GRANT AGREEMI~NT FOR DOVER, 
BRISTOL AND STRATFORD COURTS 

Supervisor McFarlane explained that the Township had an agreement with the County of 
Washtenaw Community Development Block Grant (CDBG Program) for the CDBG Program to 
share in the paving of Dovel', Bristol and Stratford Courts in the amount of $36,213.00. 
Supervisor McFarlane explained that the work has already been completed and paid for by the 
Township. This agreement needs to be approved and executed so that the CDBG Program can 
pay the Township the previously agreed upon funds. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the County of 
Washtenaw Community Development Agreement Community Development Block Grant 
(CDBG Program) Superior Township Dover, Bristol and Stratford COUlts and to authorize the 
Supervisor and Clerk to sign the agreement. 

Ayes: Phillips, Lewis, Williams, McFarlane, McKinney 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, Green 

'The motion cal1'ied 

F. RESOLUTION 2012-28, AFFIRMING THE SALARIES FO ALL NON-UNION 
EMPLOYEES, THE FUl,L-TIME ELECTED OFFICIALS AND TOWNSHP TRUSTEES 
}fOR THE 2013 BUDGET YEAR 

Supervisor McFarlane explained that he and other Township administrative staff reviewed the 
financial status of the Township and the job performance of staff. The Township is in good 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

financial condition with good fund balances in all nmds. Staff members have been performing 
well and due to loss of staff because of attrition or layoff, some staff have increased job 
responsibilities. It was felt that a two percent salary increase was reasonable and appropriate. 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 19, 2012 

RESOLUTION 2012-28 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF ALL NON-UNION EMPLOYEES, 
THE IIULL-TIME ELECTED O.FFICIALS 

AND TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES OF SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
FOR THE 2013 BUDGET YEAR 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees approved the 2013 
budgets for all funds on October 15, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, the Board ofTlUstees did not specifically designate the compensation for the full
time and part time Township employees, the full-lime elected officials or the Board of Trustees; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the employees and 
elected officials be approved by the Board of Trustees by re50h1tion; 
and . 

WHEREAS, the residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 
positively on the employees, officials and trustees of the Township, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that compensatioll for all full-time and part-time non
union employees and for the Supervisor, Treasurer and Clerk be two percent (2%) higher in 2013 
than their compensation in 2012, as listed in the 2013 budget adopted by the Superior Charter 
Township Board of Trustees. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that compensation for the Board of Trustees be increased to 
$125 per meeting. 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Lewis 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

Nays: Williams 

Absent: Caviston, Green 

The motion cm1'ied 

G. RESOLUTION 2012-29, SET THE RATE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE MERS HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM FOR NON-UNON EMPLOYEES 

Supervisor McFarlane explained that he and other administrative staff reviewed the employer 
contribution for the MERS Health Care Savings Program. It was felt that due to the increasing 
cost for health care and health care insurance that a modest increase in the employer's 
contribution was reasonable and appropriate. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the following 
resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 19,2012 

RESOLUTION 2012-29 

A RESOLUTION TO SET THE RATE Ol? EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION TO THE 
MERS HEALTH CARE SAYINGS PROGRAM FOR NON-UNION EMPLOYEES 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2005, the Superior Chmter Tmmship Board of Trustees adopted a 
resolution to pmticipate in the MERS Health Care Savings Program for the benefit of the non
union employees of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Township contribution to each employee was set at One Hundred ($100.00) 
Dollars each month, and this amount was increased to One Hundred Ten ($110.00) Dollars on 
November 5, 2007; to One Hundred Fifteen ($115.00) Dollars on November 32008; mld to One 
Hundred Twenty ($120.00) Dollars on October 18, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, the MERS Plan stipulates that the Township Board review the amount of Township 
contribution annually; and 
\VHEREAS, the cost of health care for individuals is rising faster than the national inflation rale, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board does 
hereby establish that the contribution fro111 the Township to each nOll-wlioll employee enrolIed in 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

the MERS Health Care Savings Plan in Fiscal Year 2013 shall be One Hundred Thirty-Five 
($135.00) Dollars each month. 

Ayes: McFarlane, MeKinney, Phillips, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, Green 

The motion carried 

H. HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2013 

II was moved by MeKinney, seconded by Lewis for the Board to approve the following Holiday 
Closing Schedule for 2013: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
2013 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE 

Tuesday, January 1,2013 New Year's Day 

Monday, January 21,2013 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 

Monday, February 18, 2013 President's Day 

Friday, March 29,2013* Good f'riday (1/2 day) 

Monday, May 27, 2013 Memorial Day 

ThW'sday, July 4, 2013 Independence Day 

Monday, September 2, 2013 Labor Day 

Monday, October 14, 2013 Cohltnbus Day 

Monday, November 11,2013 Veteran's Day 

Thursday, November 28, 2013 Thanksgiving Day 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

Friday, November 29, 2013 Day after Thanksgiving 

Tuesday, December 24,2013 Christmas Eve 

Wednesday, December 25, 2013 Christmas 

Tuesday, December 31, 2013 New Year's Eve 

• denotes Y, day, otlkes close at 12:00110011. 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Charter Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Y psilun!i, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

I. MEETING SCHEDULE 2013 

It was noted that the dates for the Planning Commission were adjusted from the fourth 
Wednesday of the month to the third Wednesday of the month in order to accommodate 
Thanksgiving and Cluistmas. 

It was moved by McKimlcy, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the following meeting 
schedule: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SlJPERIOR 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 

734-482-6099 

2013 MEETING SCHEDULE 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 15 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 7:30 p.m. 
on the third Monday of eaeh month. If a holiday falls on a third Monday, the 
meeting will be on the Tuesday following that Monday of that week. 

Tuesday, January 22, 2013 (following Martin Luther King Day) 
Tuesday, February 19,2013 (following Presidents' Day) 
Monday, March, 18,2013 
Monday, April 15, 2013 
Monday, May 20, 2013 
Monday, June 17,2013 
Monday, July 15,2013 
Monday, August 19,2013 
Monday, September 16,2013 
Monday, October 21,2013 
Monday, November 18, 2013 
Monday, December 16,2013 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Han, 3040 N. Prospect, at 7:30 p.m. 
on the fourth W cdnesday of each month, except for the November and December 
meeting which will be held on the third Wednesday of the month. 

Wednesday, January 23, 2013 
Wednesday, February 27, 2013 
Wednesday, March 27, 2013 
Weduesday, Apri124, 2013 
Wednesday, May 22,2013 
Wednesday, JUl1e 26,2013 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospeet 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

J. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Wednesday, July 24, 2013 
Wednesday, August 28, 2013 
Wednesday, September 25,2013 
Wednesday, October 23,2013 
Wednesday, November 20,2013 
Wednesday, Deeember 18,2013 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, for the Board to approve the following budget 
amendments: 

..... ~~----- .... -~~-----

GENERAL FUND BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

NOVEMBER 19,2012 
i 

BUDGET LINE DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT 
#I 

101-000-451-000 ELECTION REIMBURSEMENTS INCREASE $~,382.00 

101-000-452-001 CABLE TV FRANCISE FEES AT&T INCREASE i 1}1,000.00 
----............ ... -----~~ ...... 

I 

101-000-607-030 PLANNING DEPT BASE FEES INCREASE $ 3,600.00 
i 

101-000-607-085 REIM FOR MEETINGS COURT ETC INCREASE ! $ 2,000.00 
.... -~~----

'16 I-I 0 1-900-000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING $ 1,009.00 INCREASE 

101-101-954-000 I1Q1.]fI> RENTAL DECREASE $ 2,000.00 

101-191-702-000 SALAlUES ELECTION DEPT $ 400.00 INCREASE 

101-191-703-000 CONTRACT SERVICES ELECTIONS DECREASE $ 4,500.00 
! 

• 101-191-702-03:3 FICA EXEMPT SALARY ELECTIONS $ 1,600.00 INCREASE 

• 101-191-715-000 SOC SEC ELECTION DEPT $ 350.00 INCREASE 

101-191-727-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES ELECTION DEPT DECREASE $ 3,000.00 

--; .............. 

101-191-740-000 OPERATING SUPPLES ELECTION $ 4,000.00 INCREASE 
DEPT 

..... _---- .... ~~~-

101-446-866-000 ROAD MAlT & REPAIR $ 84,739.00 INCREASE 

10 1-000-695-077 COMM DEVELOP BLOCK GRANTS- INCREASE $ 36,216.00 
-ROADS 

101-265-920-050 DRAINS DECREASE $ 6,500.00 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 17 

··101-201~~FIIiALTH~~Ji?E INS~R $ 217.~0 .... 1 ;CRE ... ····~ASEl.: 
, ACCOUNT ANT 

c--... ' .~---+- ~ 

~_I 0_1_·~·i=09-1_0-2_-6_5[ .t._··-SS_IS_T-AN __ -·_r=A~S_·-E_S_O_R_SA=L~A,_R __ Y_--t_$~ ~:2L~rNCREA,SE _. 

1--:-.c~:c::-:=-=----:c::-::-1 ... ---.~=~~=:;c, cc:::---
101-209-703-000 CONTR1\CT SERV ASSESSIN._G~ __ t-__ D_EC __ RE_<ASE $ 1,000.00 . 

i lNSUR - ... ~~---... 

. _---_ ... _-_ .... U 0I-2OM17-Ooo TAXB BENEFITS ASSESSO .... ------.... ~ .. ----~-... - .. -

: 101-265-980-00Q_ NEW TELEPHONE SYSTEM ... . ... 

~~1-210-801-000 
.... . .. 

ATTORNEY FEES ETTER ... .... 

.. ~. . .... _--_ ... 
! 101-215-702-050 CLERK ADMIN ASSISTANT 

SALARY 

~9~ ;:]=~~---;r- 45000 moo".-
1 0 1-209-716-000 I HEALTH/LIFE INSUR ASSESSOR : $ 225.00 i INCREASE 

fw~209-7j6-050 ' ::;':~. ASSFSSORHEAL-;:;;;;.WE l' --;';:;'0 ~ INCR;:"-;;-

Gm-i09-7Tii-055 • FIELD APPRAISER HEALTWLIFE DECREASE I $ - 2,649.00 I 

R ._ .... _ Jm$ ···~<!?7.~ 
..--~-

.. _----_ .... 

.:~:::~ I 
! 

• $ II ,000.00 

....... _ [DE~IlliASE_ 
-... . ... _, 

~800~OO_i 

$ 150.00 INCREASE I 
!---... 
~-----.----.. ----------.- -------.---~-... ----.. 

JQI-253-702-050 , DEPUTY TREASlJRE~ SA~· 

~1 01-253-702-055 TREASURER ASSISTANT S 

101~253-716-050DEP TREASURER HEALTH 
INSUR 

~ 01-258-i40-000 • OPE=RA~T=IN~G-SLJ-PP-LIE-S CO-M
DEPT 

-... _---.... _-

I 

RY $ 2,000.00 INCREASE -- .. r---.... 

LARY $ 500.00 INCREASE 

.-- .:-
LIFE DECREASE $ 2,900.00 

... _-_ ... 
PUTER $ 15,000.00 INCREASE 

• 

! 
-.... _ .. 

A 

A 

i 101~258-801-000 PROF SERVICES COMPUTE RDEPT $ 8,000.00 INCREASE 

- :~ 

DECRE~SL $ 5,000.00 _ ~-I-~-5~_-~iO-~L-OO. JJTILIfE-.. ~-~ .. --····· .... ~ •.. __ ._ .... __ =--___ _ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

101-266-947-006 ROUGE HURON GENERAL PERMIT 

10 1-278-702-088 ORO OFFICER SALARY ,.---..... 

f--·c· .... _ .. 
101-278-860-00 MILEAGE ORDIANCE OFFICER 

I 
101-410-702-000' PLANNING COORDINATOR 

SALARY 

101-410-716-050 i PLANNING ADMIN HEALTH/LIFE 
i INSUR 

______ M 

101-410-801-010 PLANNING DEPT STAGE 1 ENG 
PLANNING 

__ M 

101-410-801-012 PLANNING DEPT STAGE 2 ENG 
PLANNING 

101 -410-801-01 6 PLAN DEPT NON-PROJECT 
PLANNING COSTS 

101-411 -702-000 ZBA SALARIES 

101-411-703-000 ZBA CONTRACT SERVICES 

10 1-411-900-000 ZBA PRINTING 
: 

J.Q.!:?90-890-000 CONTINGENCIES 

101-000-673-075 CELL TOWER REVENUE 

TOTAL OF DEBITS! CREDITS 

FIRE FUND BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

NOVEMBER 19,2012 _ . 

. ~'--..... --
__ M 

.nUDGET DESCRIPTION 
i LINE # 

l .. _ •..... 

I D~9REMiE $ 2,000.00 

$ 1,000.00 INCREASE 

. ...... ~ 

$ 200.00 INCREASE 
.~. 

$ 1,400.00 INCREASE I 

$ 400.00 INCREASE ! 

-----_ ..... -----_ ..... 

' DECREASE $ 1,50~.00 I 

, 

DECREASE : $ 1,500.00 
! 

: DECREASE $ 
i 

4,~~~ 

$ 340.00 I INCREASE i 

i 
$ 160.00 INCREASE ....... -------' 

DECREASE • $ 400.00 

DECREASE $ 10,000.00-
! 

INCREASE $ 1,460.00 

$ !~4,907.00 i $134,907.00 

_. ____ M 

1 

i 

DEBIT CREDIT 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

f-~~~~~~~~:;;~~_~-~~~3~=-36~-7~O;::2=-==~i ~O~~V_E_RTIME:K "OVFRAGE - I O:CRF~ $ ~ 
206-336-702- OVERTIME CALLBACKS : DECREASE $ 5,000.00 
004 

I 206-336-702-
005 

OVERTIME TRAINING & MISC 

--.-..... ~~ 

~-.... -----~ ---.-=-===--:;;:;;= 
i 206-000-607- i REIM FOR OUR LABOR COSTS 
.085 ! 

.206-336-717- I TAXBBENEILONGEVITY 
i 000 • 

~~~ONALSERV~ES 
! 206-336-850- TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
i 000 

1206_336~~~m INSURANCE .... _ ..... . 

• 000 

206-336-920-
000 

TRANSPORTA TroN 
..... ---. 

$ 2 0,000.00 INCREASE 

INC REASE $ 1,357.00 

: 
8,000.00 INCREASE 

" .... --~ 

$ 2,657.00 ·iNCREASE I 

DECREASE $ 2,700.00 
! 

DECREASE $ 

. ......... ;;=1 
2,800.00 • 

DECREASE $ 2,500.00 

DECREASE $ 3,500.00 

, 
$ 3,000.00 lNCREASE 

:::::.::°;0 ~::-:-:~:-':-IO-S:-:-:-:~- ~--I $ 120:';0 INCREASEj 

~~~-336-930- : REPAIR-&: MAlT c.c.=_-'-····~~··-···· __ -tl-c$m 3,0~0.00 !INClillASEm 

206-336-702- I ADDITIO~AL HOURS fIRE I' DECREASE I $ 5,000.00 

009 --C_~_S~~\L~L~.... -------+: j --t-I~~~==_ 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSlliP BOAIID 
REGUJ,AR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROl'OSED MINUTES 
PAGE 20 

,~ ~ ~ ~-~-~~~~~~~·~-~~~~-~~~~~~~~~r;;-~·~-·~ ~~~<- ~--~---~~--

206-336-980- EQUIPMENT $ 10,000 .00 INCREASE 
000 

.. -------~ 
206-965-965- TRANS TO TRUCK REPLACEMENT DECREA SE $ 7,338.00 

_015 -- -- -~------- --
-:.-~----~---

206-000-671- INSURANCE REIMBORSEMENTS fNCREA, 
075 I 

SE 1--1;994.00-

tNCREA
' 

206-000-403- PRIOR YEAR DELQ PERS PROP 
050 TAX 
~"'-------

SE $ 968.00 

r, ---~~-

TDECREA 206-336-718- PENSION FULL TIME STAFF 
000 

-SE-~l $ 700.00 

-~-~~--~----- ,~-~-~-~~~~~~~-.~~~~.~~~-~-~~ --~~~----

I---------~ 

__ ~_~~~_~'f0TAL 01<' DEBITS/CREnI~-~~7,8S7. 00 - $= 48,8~.od 
~ - - ---- - --- -------~-------------~------ -_._-----

BUILDING FOND BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

NOVEMBER 19, 20~_~_~ ~_~_~ . _ 
-----.---

r~UDGE1C u XDESCRlPflON =iiRI1C ----
~-

--------
CREnIT 

LINE # i . -.-~~--~-.-!--~~~~~--~~~~--~~~~---~ --

-;.-------- ---------------------- ~--------
249-000-610- CHARGES FOR SERVICES INCREASE $ 35,000.00 
000 

.-.--~-----.-----.-.--- r------~-r-- ---~------

249-000-664- INTEREST ON RESERVES $ 400.00 rDECREASE 
050 

----------------~-----~ I--~-~~----~~~ --------------- -------------

249-000-699- APPROPRIATION FROM $ 26,904.00 DECREASE 
025 RESERVES 
~~--~-~-------~--.-----~---.--~---~----I-----~------I----~ 

249-371-202- ACCOONTINGIHR DECREASE $ 
,;:--

1,100.00 
~_o 

~ --

._----------------- 1--$ 249-371-258- COMPUTER SUPPORT/EQUIP 7,496.00 INCREASE 

~ . .. . . i ---
r;--------· -----~------------~~~---~~~- ~--~-~-~--~ -----~---~ 

249-371-930- ~BLDQBEPAIR~MAIT _________ QEC~ASE__ J __ 2,300:QO_~ 
~-----~.---



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 21 

~-=~-~~~~ ~~-~-=-~-.~-.~--~-~-~~-~--- ----~--~-~--~---~-~-~ 
h-~~------- ~.~---~---~---.---~.~---~--.~t-------~--~.~ -~.---~.~ 
. ~2::lll-801-0Q_ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1_1,1.00.00__ INCREASA... 

249-371-801- I LEGAL FEES - - . - DECREASE $-500.00 

025 --4!-~----~----

249-371-860-
000 

TRANSPORTATION $ 200.00 INCREASE 

t 249-371-958-
000 ---_._---

---_._---_._--- ------- -_._----
MMBERSHfP & DUES $ 500.00 INCREASE 

249-371-727- POSTAGE INCREASE 

i/1O ___ =_ -t--=--===--=======-=-+-------------+.----------l 
~6~-37 ~85~~_ INSURANCE & BONDS DECREASE _J ___ 500.0~ 
249-371-860- ·1MNSPORTATION------- $--600.60-1, iNCREASE~ 

.000 . 

h~9-3~1~958--= ME~B~RS~;-& ~UE~ --~~==~-t ;=---6~~OO-~=- IN~~AS~-

t~=-====-- -====~-_ =----_-~-- t=~_=-- .= ======-
'-_______ . _____ ._.L-TOTAL J)J<' DEBITS/~REDITS __ ::tI: 39,400.0'L_ .!....l9,400.01l. 

r-=--=-==-=--=-=c-=-c-=-c-ccccc--cc-=.ccc=-·c-c==-=~ .-----.--
PARK FUND BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

---_·-1-_· __ ·_·_-

NOVEMBER 19,2012 

~~~?~~~~S~[~== -l@.i,=~-i~~ 

=:=:~::~=~~!~~::~::~~~~ =r~~::~;f: -=~:~ 
J.O~i5s.:7~~j SAND GRAYEL BARK _ ----I t 4,600.00Ifl\ICREASE j 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 22 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by MeKhmey, seconded by Williams, thallhe bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: General- $ 6,415.89; Law - $6,180.74; Utilities - $6845.45, for a total of 
$19,442.08. Further, that the Record ofDisblU"sements be received. 

The Illotion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND .PETITION 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 23 

Trustee Alex Williams inquired when Republic Waste was going to 81al1 with collecting 
recyclable every other week. Supervisor McFarlane responded that Republic Waste has been 
unable to obtain the containers for the recyclables. They expect to have them and start the every 
other week schedule in March of 20 13. They are charging Superior Township customers the 
lower rate agreed to in the new contract. 

Brenda Baker had questions about yard waste pickup. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKinney, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
call1ed by a voice vote and the meeting adjoumed l1t 8:55 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 



Printed: 1210312012 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEl'ARTMENT 

MONTH·END REPORT 
NOVEMBER 2012 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Rellovations $122,176.00 $650.00 

*Res-AdditiollS (Inc. Garages) $59,702.00 $462.00 

*Res-New Building $471,548.00 $2,122.00 

*Res-Renovations $0.00 $300.00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $1,122.00 

MECHANICAL PERLVlIT $0.00 $1,076.50 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $552.00 
.-~. 

Totals $653}426.00 $6,284.50 
.-.-. 

Number of Permits 

1 

3 

1 

3 

11 

12 

4 

35 

INSPECTIONS REIMlluRsEMENTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

106 

15 @ $30.00 

*Res-Ncw Building = SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 

$450.00 



Page: ·1 

Printed: 12/IJ3112 

Category 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 
-------~---.--------------~--

*Com-Additions 

*CoJll-Rcnovatiolls 

*Rcs-Additions (Inc. Garagcs) 

*Rcs-Ncw Building 

*RCs-Otllcr Building 

*Rcs-Rcnovations 

ADDITIONS 

BUSINESS/COMMERCIAL 

DEMOLITIONS 

DETACHED ACCESSORY STRU 

}~LECTRIC PERMITS 

HOSPITAL 

MECHANICAL PERMIT 

OTHER 

PLUMBING PERMITS 

PRIVATE ROAD 

REMODELIREP AIRS 

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS 

Totals 

$238,236.00 $1,172.00 

$396,176.00 $3,029.00 

$311,283.00 $2,007.00 

$1,145,045.00 $5,263.00 

$92,000.00 $814.00 

$13,160.00 $980.00 

$3,642,010.00 $19,238.00 

$150,000.00 $1,226.00 

$0.00 $400.00 

$202,382.00 $],021.00 

$0.00 $]6,017.00 

$],838,035.00 $8,572.00 

$0.00 $19,336.50 

$64,835.00 $906.00 

$0.00 $9,456.00 

$0.00 $100.00 

$476,641.00 $10,430.00 

$2,291,671.00 $10,755.00 
-.-.--.~ 

$10,861,474.0 $110,722.50 
--~. 

1 
5 

11 

4 

6 

10 

32 

2 

3 

6 

110 

3 

172 

10 

73 

1 
92 

6 

547 
--

INSPECTIONS REllIBURSEMENTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 1,252 
(BUILDING OFFICIAL) 

BUILDING INSPECTOR 
(SUBSTITUTE CONTRACTOR) 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(SUBSTITUTE CONTRACTOR) 

MECH & PLU INSPECTOR 
(SUBSTITUTE CONTRACTOR) 

10 @ $30.00 

168 @ $30.00 
1 PLAN REVIEW 

4 @ $30.00 

11 @ $30.00 

$ 300.00 

$5,040.00 
$ 60.00 

$ 120.00 

$ 330.00 



Prinred: 12103/12 

"'Res-New Building 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Permit by Category with Details 

Permit No. Owner Const. Value Work Description 

PBI2.0190 TAJUDDIN SYED & AHMED FATI $471,548. 

1112812012 5321 BETHENY erR 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP48198 

2 Story; 4 Bedroom; 4 112 Bath, SFD On Full Basement 
With 3 Car Attached Garage. 

Totals $471,548.0 Total Permit Fees $2,122.00 

Contractor 

Energy Efficient Healthy Homes 1 

Total Permits 



2012 }l'ire Department Responses 
November 

Structure Fires: 1 
I, Location: 5918 Becky Ln, 

Property Value: $300,000.00 
Property Loss: $20,000,00 
Content Value: $150,000,00 
Content Loss: $2,500.00 
Cause: Chimney Fire 
Date: 11·7·12 

Vehicle Fires: 0 

Brush Fires: 1 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 56 

Personal Injury Accidents: 0 

Pl'operty Damage Accidents: 5 

Residential Fire Alarm: 0 

Commercial Fire Alarm: 0 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 1 

Utility Emergency: 1 

Public Service Reqllest:4 

Good Intent:4 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 0 

Mutual Aid: 2 

AlI Other Incidents: 2 

Total Alal'ms: 77 

Burn Permits: 62 



TO: BILL MCFARLANE SUPERVISOR 

FROM: LANCE PIERCE - FIREFIGHTER 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 12-1-12 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL NOVEMBER 2012 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 1 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

TOTAL: $0.00 

ALARM LOCA TlONS: 

5401 MCAULEY (1) 



B ... inell Phone 484-1996 

Charter Township of Superior 

Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road. Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

To: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

Date: December 5, 2012 

Ref: Firc Marshal Report for November, 2012 

1115112 
Worked 011 Fire Investigation Report 
Completed Fire Marshal Report for October 2012 
Updated emergency contact information in main computer for Westridge Mobile Home Park 

1116/12 
Started reviewing sprinkler plans for Hyundai 
Pickup oxygen bottles from Ann Arbor Welding 

1117112 
Worked on sprinkler plan review for paint booth at Hyundai 
Reviewed requirements for standpipe St. Joe Hospital 

11/8/12 
Worked on stmcture Fire Investigation for fire on Becky Lane 

11/13/12 
Reviewed sprinkler plans for ST Joe Geriatric Services 
Inspected private driveway for clearance 
Pick up chain saw f!'Om Sexton's in Plymouth 
Attended bum conIDlittee meeting 

11114/12 
Reviewed standpipe location for O.R project at St. Joe Hospital 

Pickup parts at Newhonse 
Meeting with water department about hydrant on Harvest Lanc 
Did training on building construction with new firefighters 

1lI15/12 
Talked with Deborah about live fire training infomlation 

Fire Phone 911 

Talked with Rick from Building department and Jol111 Burch about standpipe location at ST Joe 
Had meeting Matthew Czamecki from Barton Marlow about O.R project 



11/19/12 
Worked on plan review for Woodland of Geddes 
Worked on Fire Investigation 

11120/12 
Worked on Fire Investigation report 

11/21/12 
Finished Fire Investigation report 
Worked on sprinkler plans review for Hyundai 

11122/12 
Holiday 

11126112 
Sent letter to Mr. Oswalt about fire place conceInS 
Reviewed sprinkler plans for S( Joe Nuclear Stress Lab 

11/27/12 
Conducted Fire Extinguisher class at Huron Gastro for employees 
Worked on sprinkler plans for HYllndai 
Called Progressive Mechanical for Iufol1natioll ou sprinkle plans for HYlludai 

11/28/12 
Worked on sprinkler plans for Hyundai 

11129/12 
Talked with Josh from Progl'essive Mechanical about sprinkler plans for Hyundai 
Conducted training at St Joe Hospital with New Firefighters 
Attended burn committee meeting 

Total Inspections to date: 19 
Total Fire Investigations to date: 7 
StlUcture Fire Investigations: 7 
Grass Fire Investigations: 0 
Vehicle Fire investigations: 0 
Total Hours for November 2012. 102 hrs. 
Total Hour to Date: 563 Ill'S. 

Respectfully Submitted: 

Z:V;~Q~ 
Wayne Dickinson, Fire Marshal 
Superior Township Fire Department 

Co. Dave Phillips, Clerk 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 
October 15, 2012 

Adopted Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Berry at 6:30 pm, 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Uva Wilbanks, Dan Allen, Terry lee lansing, Sandi 
Lopez, Martha Kern-Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: Marion Morris 

Others present: Alex Williams, Township Trustee; Keith lockie, Park Administrator; Patrick 
Pigol!, Recreation Staff; Mirada Jenkins 

III. Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the pledge of allegiance to the ftag, 

IV, Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi lopez to approve the agenda as 
drafted. The motion carried, 

V. Prior Meeling Minutes Approval 
A September 24,2012 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the minutes of 
9124/12 as drafted, The motion carried, 

VI. Citizen Participation - None 

VII. Board liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams reported that the Township Board has not met since the last Park 
Commission meeting. The board will meet tonight at 7:30 pm. 

VIII. Park Reports 
A. Chairperson - Chair Jan Berry encouraged commissioners to visit Cherry Hill Nature 

Preserve (CHNP) and see all the good work done there by Park Staff, 

B. Administrator - Keith Lockie submitted a written report, The 2013 Budget is scheduled 
for Township Board approval tonight. The Genera! Fund contribution to the Park Fund 
will be $227,957, A joint meeting by the Township Board, the Park Commission and the 
Ypsilanti District Library Board will be scheduled this fall after the November 6 election. 
Work continues on re·graveling the parking lot in Schroeter Park, A new bat house has 
been installed in CHNP. 

C, Board Meeting Attendees - There has been no Township Board meeting since the last 
Park Commission meeting, 

0, Park Steward - No report, 

E. Safety - No accidents or injuries, 

1 



It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the Park 
Reports. The motion carried. 

IX. Communications 
A. Newsletter Data email to David Phillips 
B. Keybank ATM Letter and Invoice 
C. 2013 Proposed Budget 
D. 2012 Recreation Flyer Extract 

It was moved by Dan Allen and supported by Uva Wilbanks to receive the Communications. 
The motion carried. 

X. Old Business 
A. New Parks Building/Land Purchase 

Ypsilanti District Library (YDL) board members concurred with suspending the planning 
meetings for the new branch library/park structure in Superior Township until after a jOint 
meeting of the Superior Township Board, Superior Park Commission and the YDL Board. 
Park Commissioners Informally discussed Interim uses for the real estate recently 
purchased on Harris Road. 

B. 2013 Proposed Budget 
The 2013 Park Fund Budget is scheduled for adoption by the Township Board tonight, 
along with all other township budgets. The General Fund contribution to Parks increased 
by $110 to $227,957 to cover increased cost of Retirement Health Plan contributions. All 
Park Commissioners are asked to attend the Township Board meeting at 7:30 pm. 

C. Pumpkin Carving Event - October 20, 2012 
The Pumpkin Carving Event will take place in Norfolk Park from 11 :00 am - 2:00 pm. 
Pumpkins and all supplies to carve them and decorate treat bags are on hand. 
Commissioners helping are Jan Berry, Dan Allen, Sandi Lopez and Martha Kern-Boprie. 
Martha will suppty muffins and cider. There are juice boxes and cookies left from 
previous events this summer. 

XI. New Business 
A. 

XII. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Dan Allen and supported by Uva Wilbanks to approve payment of the bills 
totaling $1,544.15. The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. September 30, 2012 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the 9130/12 
Financial Statements. The motion carried. 

XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
Trustee Alex Williams reminded Park Commissioners of the fall Clean-up Dayan Saturday 
10127112 at EMU's Rynearson Stadium. Anything can be discarded there, and most without 
charge. Alex distributed flyers with information about this even!. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Dan Allen to adjourn at 6:58 pm. The 
motion carried. 

2 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 
November to December 2012 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 165 

9360 Panama Broken fence, owner contacted, no response, ticket issued, 
repaired 

5364 Church St complaint of overflowing junk, 1st notice sent, pending 

8435 Berkshire gutters separated and falling, 1st notice sent, pending 

8427Berkshire gutters separated and falling, 1st notice sent, pending 

7540 Plymouth accumulated wood in yard; partially removed after contact, 
concerns about hazardous materials referred to WCSO; no 
hazardous material found by Washtenaw County Health. 
Wood piles still on premises, notice sent to remove 

Heather CI. Hoops in street, referred to WCSO 

Nottingham CI. Hoops in street, referred to WCSO 

1567 Stratford garbage overflowing, notice sent, removed 

1812 Savannah Garbage overflowing, cleanup underway 

Geddes roundabout signs removed 

1580 Stephens 

8925 Bristol 

Noise Complaints 

Animals 

leaves blown in street, owner contacted, removed 

garbage overflowing, notice sent, removed 



Vehicles 

4745 Napier Ct. Inoperable vehicles on property, three cars removed, pending 

8665 Nottingham Boat in front yard, 1 sl notice sent. 

1765 Dover C1. unlicensed vehicle in street, referred to WCSO 

1750 Devon unlicensed vehicle in drive, owner agreed to move, pending 

1751 Devon unlicensed vehicle in drive, violation issued, owner agreed to 
move, pending 

1794 Hamlet semi parked in drive, notice sent, moved 

8434 Berkshire boat in drive, 1s1 notice sent 

1579 Harvest Car parked on lawn, notification, removed 

8268 S Warwick inoperable vehicle in street, referred to WCSO 

8650 Cedar Truck in drive, flats, 1 sl notice sent 

8876 Nottingham inoperable vehicle in street, referred to WCSO 

8427Berkshire inoperable vehicle in drive, violation issued 

Miles: 224 
Time: 40 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Supv, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



WASJHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

22{)1 H~b", Rom. Ann Amar, Michijan m05-9132 • OFFICE (1:\4) 911-8400. FAX (734)913-4624. EMAIL sherilf@e\'lash~na"-"fg 
JERRY L. CLAYTON 

Sf{SR1PF 

December 61h, 2012 

Supervisor William McFarlane 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Mr. McFarlane, 

MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSIIERiFF 

The following data summarizes the law enforcement activities in Superior Township during the 
month of November, 2012. Included you will find a breakdown of time spent in Superior 
Township, a Law Enforcement Activity Report, a summary of Highlighted Calls for Service, a 
Deputy Activity Summary, and a Summary of Citations issued in Superior Township. 

Attached please find the Superior Township Alarm breakdown for the month of November which 
has already been forwarded to your billing department. 

After a short string of Breaking and Enterings on the North side of the Township we believe we 
have identified a pattern of behavior. We have acted on this pattern. A suspicious vehicle 
described and followed by one of the victimized homeowners has been identified. It was was 
stopped and searched in the area with no indication of involvement at that time. The Burglaries 
have stopped, however we are uncertain if those responsible have been apprehended 
elsewhere or were deterred by our activity. 

Please review and accept this report at your next Board Meeting. If you have any questions or 
require any additional information please contact me personally and I will supply you the 
necessary information. 

Sergeant P. Cook 
Station #6 



WASHTENAW COUNTY 
OFFIClE OF THlE SHERIFF 

- ~ -- .. _- -, . - =---= 
2201 Hogb.ackRoad • Arm Arbor, Michigan 48105·9732 .OFF!CE (734) 971-8400. FAX l734) 97Hi246. EMAIL she:IIf@co,\'roshtanaw.mi.us 

JERRY L. CLAYTON MARK A. PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFP SHERIFF 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
HIGHLIGHTED CALLS FOR SERVICE 

NOVEMBER,2012 

t\SSAULT &BATIERY 
LDQMllllI1Qi FA 8800 blk of Macalihur 

1800 blk of Manchester 
5300 blk ofE. Huron River 
8700 blk ofMacarthllr 
8900 blk of Macarthur 
8600 blk of Macatthur 

BURGLARY 

LARCENY 

90 J 1 blk of Macarthur 
1000 blk of Stamford 
1900 blk of White Oak 
1900 blk of White Oak 
1700 blk of Savannah Lll 
9300 blk of Macarthur 
8600 blk of Cedar 
8700 blk of MacaJihur 

7700 blk of Ford 
8900 blk of Macarthur 
1200 blk of Stamford 
8600 blk of Kingstoll Ct 
4500 blk of Gotfredson 
3600 blk of Vorhies 
8900 blk of Macarthur 
1900 blk of White Oak 
1700 blk of Ridge 
8900 blk of Macarthur 

5300 blk of Huron River 
9700 blk of Edgewood 
1800 blk of Ashley 
1800 blk of Kllollwood Bud 
5300 blk of Mcauley dr 
8400 blk of Berkshire 
1900 blk of Savannah 
8400 blk of Barrington Dr 
1700 blk of Savannah 



None 

*OTHERNOTABLE CALLS FOR TilE MONTH 

MDOP 5 FAMILY TROUBLE 13 

DISORDERLY 2 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENTS 81 

TRAFFIC CRASH 21 



Washtenaw ClOunty Sheu'iff's Activity llOg 
1210312012 

Activity Log Area Summary Report 1;12 PM 

Area: Superior Twp. 
Date Range; 111112012 ·11/30/2012 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Total Administrative Duty: 6 for a total of 155 minutes 
Log 

Total Follow Up; 1 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol; 4 for a total of 250 minutes 

Total Self, Initiated Activity; 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Service Request; 3 for a total of 110 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 15 for a total of 610 minutes 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 417 for a total of 8145 minutes 

Total Briefing: 137 for a total of 2681 minutes 

Toial Court (Regular Time): 4 for a total of 270 minutes 

Total Court (Overtime): 4 for a total of 360 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 74 for a total of 1305 minutes 

Tolal Court Off,Duty: 6 for a total of 855 minutes 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 35 for a total of o minutes 

Total Deputy Left Shift: 35 for a total of o minutes 

Total Follow Up: 91 for a total of 5040 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 42 for a total of 120 minutes 

Total Property Check: 372 for a total of 6890 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 640 for a total of 10494 minutes 

. Total Special Detail: 7 for a total of 765 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 231 for a total of 4605 minutes 

Total Self·lnitiated Activity: 9 for a total of 450 minutes 

Total Service Request: 373 for a total of 15220 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 48 for a total of 1630 minutes 

Total Training: 3 for a total of 380 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 227 for a total of 4090 minutes 

Total Other: 12 for a total of 170 minutes 

Tota I # of Activities: 2767 for a total of 63470 minutes 

Detective Log Total Court (Regular Time): 4 for a total of 1560 minutes 

Total Court Off,Duty: 1 for a total of 90 minutes 

T alai Follow Up: 10 for a total of 1485 minutes 

Total # of Activities; 15 for a total of 3135 minutes 

General Fund Patrol Total Proactive Patrol: 1 for a total of 5 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 3 for a total of 40 minutes 

Total Service Request: 2 for a total of 150 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 6 for a total of 195 minutes 

p _aLLo(L Type_Summary Page 1 of 2 12/3120121:12:38 PM 



Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Proactive Patrol: 12 for a total of 170 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 10 minutes 

Total Service Request: 6 for a total of 300 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of 15 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 2 for a total of 10 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 22 for a total of 505 minutes 

SuperioriYpsi Collaboration Total Follow Up: 1 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 2 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Service Request: 3 for a total of 75 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 1 for a total of 30 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 7 for a total of 190 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 219 for a total of 8810 minutes 

Total Briefing: 13 for a total of 250 minutes 

Total Court (Overtime): 2 for a total of 270 minutes 

Total Comm unity Relations: 5 for a total of 90 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 9 for a total of 345 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 1 for a total of 45 minutes 

Total Property Check: 3 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 6 for a total of 75 minutes 

. Total Special Detail: 3 for a total of 195 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 11 for a total of 305 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 1 for a total of 20 minutes 

Total Service Request: 17 for a total of 705 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 7 for a total of 230 minutes 

Total Training: 1 for a total of 330 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 10 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 30B for a total of 118B5 minutes 

Total Superior TWp.: 3140 for a total of 79990 minutes (1333 hours 10 minutes) 

Page 2 of 2 12/3/20121:12:38 PM 



~ Oaffland [QUilty 
!.Jt, 'NeillguII' 

Number of Incidents by Month 
'I Riliiort"Descl:iptfon'~""'-"~--"""""""""""- ..-. , .. -

Tlmeframe: From 2012-01-0100:00:00 To 2012-11-30 23:59:00 
! Location: MunlclpalArea I SUPERlOR TOWNSHIP 
I 
L, 

~ 
OJ 

"" '0 

'" .... .... 
" b. 
OJ 
.0 
S 
'" Z 

User 

600 

500 

400 

300 

200 

100 

0 

Month of Year 

mD~nD~.D~aD~.D= ~_ 

112012107 1Bl2012108 1i12012/JJ9 III 2012110 1112012111 

January, 2012 460 
February, 2012 415 
March,2012 479 
April, 2012 442 
May, 2012 483 
June, 2012 530 
July, 2012 502 
August, 2012 534 
September, 2012 416 
Ocrober, 2012 459 

2012 398 

Total 5,118 

12/3/12 

Oalfland faunty 
Mlclilgdn " 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report 

/------ ---~- - ---,--_ .. _-_.- ---~~-.-.~---- -~-- ~~----" 

5118 

Total Incidents 

Assaultls) Burglary Alarms Traffic Crashes 

Jli.\lI2009 02010 

iii 2011 0 2012 
-!}~ or= 
!\-30-<'1 

11il:I2009 021.111.1 

tE!l2011 021.112 
N OF 
1/#:'0-'2 



2000 +----1 

1500 -j--

1000 

500 

o 
Traffic Stop 

200-1/----1 

Superior Twp 

Citations Issued Not Issued Traffic Stop Ending 

In an Arrest 

Citations by Month 

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

1112010 

1112011 

02012 

1ilIl2010 

I!W 2011 

02012 



~ Galf/fInd County l\l.? Mlc/JIOitfl ' c 
~ncident Su~ma!:'Y R~P9~r:t~_ .. ~. ___ .~ __ .~~_ .. ~ ...... _ .. _ ... ___ . __ ~ .. _. __ ~ .. 
Report Description 

Tlmefran19' From 2012-11-01 00:00:00 To 2012·11·3023:59:00 
Location: HunlclpalArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

User Comments: Superlor Twp 

esc I - PENETRATION - P/V - FORCE 

ASSAULT WITH A FIREARM 

ASSAULT - OTHER WEAPON 

ASSAULT WITH HANDS" FISTS - FEET 

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 

AGGRAVATED STALKING - FELONY 

BURGLARY - HOME INVASION 1ST DEGREE 

BURGlARY - FORCE - NON-RESIDENTIAL 

BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 

LARCENY FROM VEHICLE - B8<E (INCLUDES W/DAMAGE • 750.356 A-B) 

IN A BUILDING 

LARCENY - ALL OTHER 

EMIS 

210 

410 
430 

440 

450 

462 
510 

512 
521 

643 

670 

699 
1115 
1340 

1410 

1820 

1821 
1834 
2022 
2115 
2216 
2405 

2560 

2689 
2820 

2821 
2825 
2840 

2899 
2931 
3010 

3020 
3050 

3114 
3145 

3148 
3150 

3250 
3299 
3310 

3312 
3314 
3316 

FRAUD - CREDIT CARD 1 AUTO TELLER MACHINE- (ATM) 1 FINANCIAL TRANS. DEViCE USE 

STOLEN AUTO - REPORTED BY OTHER JURIS 

12/3/12 

MDOP - MALICIOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY 

MARIJUANA - SALE 1 MANUFACTURE 

MARIJUANA - USE 1 POSSESS 

HEROIN - USE 1 POSSESS 

CRUELTY 1 NEGLECT - OTHER 

OUllIQUOR - Includes per se 

UNDERAGE (17-20 YEARS) POSSESS 1 TRANSPORT IN MOTOR VEHiClE 

DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

TRESPASS 

AN IMALS AT LARGE 

RUNAWAY 

RECOVERED RUNAWAY 

INCORRIGIBILlW 

MALICIOUS MISCHIEF 

ALL OTIiER 

OPS LICENSE SUSPENDED 1 REVOKED 

FELONY 

MISDEMEANOR 

MISDEMEANOR- O/JURIS 

ACC, INJURY WPE C 

TRAFFIC CRASHES - PROPERTY DAMAGE 

MOTOR VEHICLE - ANIMAL 

PROPERTY DAMAGE - H 8< R 

MENTAL 

WELFARE CHECK 

FAMILY TROUB~E 

NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 

MISSING PERSONS 

LOST PROPERTY 

Page 1 of 2 

1 

1 

2 

1 

8 

2 

8 

1 

1 

1 

4 

4 
2 
1 

5 
1 

4 

1 

1 

2 

1 

2 
1 

1 

2 
1 

2 
1 

7 
2 
1 

6 
2 

1 

13 

5 

2 

2 

7 

13 
5 

1 

2 



ft DaMdnd County 
Mlchlgun «, C EMIS 

~e~~e~~:~t~fPC!!Y-~~~~.rt: ~--~~-~-~-~~~-~--~--",.~ "--- ~--~~ ~.-~'" .----~ -~" ~--I 
Tlmeframe : From 2012~11~01 00:00:00 To 2012-11-30 23:59:00 

Location, MunlclpalArea I SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

User Comntents : Superior Twp 
" 0",='0" /!0'.h~ ~~¥ ""-~,-Y7;;::T"4Y""7- ,,:::"'~- _- ~>G 'r it $-'0" 

3318 PROPERTY 3 

3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 47 

3326 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES 7 

3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 27 

3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEflENT AGENCY 8 

3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 9 

3332 ASSIST FIRE DEPT 1 

3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 7 

3336 ASSIST CIl1ZEN 20 
3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 1 

3345 ACCIDENTAL PROPERTY DAMAGE 1 

3351 CIVil - LANDLORD I TENANT 2 
3355 CIVil MATTER OTHER 7 

3501 OPEN GENERIC 4 

3508 OPEN GENERIC 3 

3509 OPEN GENERIC 11 

3516 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3523 OPEN GENERIC 5 

3573 OPEN GENERIC 1 

3597 OPEN GENERIC 3 

3599 OPEN GENERIC 5 
3702 ROAD HAZARD 6 

3704 ABANDONED AUTO 2 

3706 VEHICLE IMPOUND 1 

3708 PRIVATE IMPOUND 10 

3728 PARKING COMPLAINT 6 
3799 TRAFFIC MISC 1 

3802 ANIMAL PATROL 1 

3804 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 7 

3808 ANIMAL BITE I SCRATCH 2 

3902 BURGLARY ALARM 51 

3904 OPEN 1 

3907 PANIC ALARM 3 

4054 FAll TO STOP FOR SCHOOL BUS 2 

4212 RESTRICTED ZONE 1 

Grand Total: 398 

12/3/12 Page 2 of 2 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Al'ea Rep0l't (Sol'ted by Datcffime, then Log ]D) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

1210312012 
12:00 AM 

11/1/2012 -11130/2012 

Log # Deputy 10 1 Name 

360188 1140 SAYDAK, SHARON ANN 

Location: 8890 MACARTHUR 

Comments; per 621 assist Wagner on DV 

360491 1715 WEBB, BRIAN J 

Location; E HURON RIVER DR&S 
DIXBORORD 

Date/Time; 11/1120129:15 AM Type; Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area; Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Tlme; 11/2/20129:05 PM Type; Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 115 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Tvip 

Comments; ASSIST ANN ARBOR TWP FLEE ELUDE DRE INVESTIGATION PER SGT Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 
KING 

360437 1654 GUYNES, THOMAS V DatelTlme: 11/2120129:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: GEDDES/ HILL Minutes; 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: assist ann arbor [wp IAlth pursuit Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
sgt king aware of assistance Vvho was out on scene 

291404 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL BLAKE DatelTlme; 11/5/20129:45 PM Type: Service Requesls 

Location: 5301 HURON RIVER DR. Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: PER SGT. ARMSTRONG DISORDERLY Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

361061 1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR DatelTlme: 11/6/201211:35 PM Type: Traffic Stop 

Location: 

Comments: disp: 1-t, sh-285641, impeding 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 1810 MANCHESTER 

Comments: 1810 MANCHESTER D.V. 
ASSIST 763 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 4800 HRD 

Comments: 4800 HRD/STATION 1 SUSPICOUS 
UTL 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 8335 LAKEVIEW CT 

Comments: 8335 LAKEVIEW LOST PHONE 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 

DatelTlme; 11/9/20124:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: DexterlDexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

DatelTlme: 11/9/20125:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

DatelTlme! 11/9/2012 5:40 PM Type; Service Requests 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assisllnto: Superior Twp. 
DUSTIN AYERS/HANDLE VIA TX TALKED TO GIRLFRIEND 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 8405 BERKSHIRE 

Comments: 8405 BERKSHIRE LARCENY 
12-57342 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: PL YMOUTHIEARHART 

p_81_assisUnto_area 

Date/Time; 11/9120125:55 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebsler 
Twp . 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/9/20126:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 40 

1 of 4 

Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebsler 
Twp 

1213/201212:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sherifrs Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Arca Report (Sorted by DntcJTimc, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior TWp. 

12/0312012 
12:00 AM 

11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 

Log # Deputy 10 / Name 

Comments: PL YMOUTHIEARHART CAR DEER 
12-57352 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 2868 CHASEWAY 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

DatelTime: 11/9/20128:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Comments: 2868 CHASEWAY JUVENILE TROUBLE Assist Inlo: Ann Arbor Twp. 
UTL 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH· Date/Time: 11/9120128:55 PM Type: Service Requesls 

Location: DlXBORO/GEDDES 

Comments: DIXBOROIGEDDES BOL 
UTL 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: DIXBOROIWOODRIDGE 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/9/20129:25 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Comments: DIXBOROIW OODRIDGE CAR ASSIST 
MAHA ANWAR ISSA W/F 01120/94 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 

Comments: DIXBORO/FORD SPEEDING 
VERBAL 

361708 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M 

Location: 717 DOVER CT 

Comments: assist 761 per 638 -----
361771 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 

Location: 9274 MAC ARTHUR 

Comments: ASSIST WION WITH DV. 

DatelTime: 11/9/201210:05PM .Type: Traffic Stop 

Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/10/20129:45AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 11111/2012 5:00 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

HOUSE TRASHED. NO ONE ANSWERED THE DOOR RIGHT AWAY ... 
FEMALE FINALLY ANSWERED 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

SGT MAHALICK 

361878 1805 TEETS, CHAD M Date/Time: 11/11/20125:50 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1500 STAMFORD Minutes: 30 AsslgnmentArea: Ypsilanti Tvip 
Comments: AUTHORIZED PER SGT PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

362766 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/Time: 11116/2012 9;20 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 1253 N DIXBORO Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Comments: disp: accidental per dianna old home owner Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 
·~--~~~---~c----~--~-·----------~----362766 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO DatelTime: 11/16/2012 11;00 Type: Service Requests 

PM 

Location: 9390 MACARTHUR MInutes: 60 

Comments: DI$p: 12-58704/ Runaway 

2 of 4 

AssIgnment Area: DexterlDexter TwplWebster 
T'lip 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

12/3/2012 12:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unusslgncd Area nepOl'! (Sorted by Du!elTiIllC, then Log II» 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

111112012 ·1113012012 

Deputy ID 1 Name 

1210312012 
12:00 AM 

Log # 

362828 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D Date/TIme: 111171201211:05 
AM 

Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8884 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Dlspo: Backed Superior units wlHome InvasionlDV complaint. S1 (Antwan Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Bush, B/M) taken into custody at 8858 MacArthur Blvd. Approved by Sgt. Contract 
Campbell. 

362856 2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J Date/TIme: 11117120124:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8940 MACARTHUR Minutes: 5 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST I APPROVED BY SGT CAMPBELL 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

362994 131 MESKO, MARK DOUGLAS DatelTlme: 11118/20124:42 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 8746 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 378 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Comments: D.V. arrest, In-custOdy report writing, Safe house & CPS notiffed, command Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
review, warrant packet. TOT warrant officer @ SI. # 1,10-41. 

363464 1140 SAYDAK, SHARON ANN Date/Time: 11/21/20123:20 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: WHITE OAK LANE Minutes: 14 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Cancelled by Superior Unit-Per Sg!. Pennington Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

363589 267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID Date/Time: 11/22120122:35 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: STATION 6 Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Manchester/Bridgewater/Lodi 

Comments; doing Ross DV Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

364074 342 COGGINS, WILLIAM THOMAS Date/Time: 11/26/201210:40 Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9076 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Comments: CANCELLED BY SGT COOK 

AM 

Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

364067 2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J Date/Time: 11126/201210:40 
AM 

Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9076 MACARTHUR Minutes: 5 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST APPROVED BY SGT COOK 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArlhur Blvd 
Contract 

364067 2009 GALIMBERTI. ENRICO J Date/Time: 11/26/20123:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8882 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: CANCELLED / APPROVED BY SGT ARMSTRONG Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

364258 2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J DatelTime: 11/27/20128:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Locallon: 1843 PARKLAWN Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST / APPROVED BY SGT COOK Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

364346 1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR Date/Time: 11/27/2012 11 :50 Type: Traffic Stop 
PM 

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Comments: disp: 1-t. sh-285651, impeding Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

30f 4 121312012 12:00 AM 



Log# 

364544 

Washtenaw County Sherifrs Activity Log 
Assist Into UnAssigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

Deputy ID / Name 

1781 CORRIE, PAUL E 

11/1/2012 -11/30/2012 

Date/Time: 11/29/201212:50 
AM 

Type: Property Check 

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

12103/2012 
12:00 AM 

Comments: CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP CHURCH, STAMFORD/DAWN Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 11/29/20121:10 AM Type: Traffic Stop 

Location: Minutes: 10 

Comments: 65/55 VW 

364544 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E 

Location: 

VW 

Minutes: 5 

Total Minutes: 1,292 

Dexter/Dexter Twp/Webster Twp 

Manchester/Bridgewater/Lodi 

Salem Twp 

Ypsilanti Twp 

Total: 

4 of 4 

Assignment 

Assist Inio: Superior Twp. 

Type: Traffic Stop 

iTwp 

Assist I 

(21 hours 32 minutes) 

12 trips totaling 708 minutes 

1 trip totaling 70 minutes 

2 trips totaling 25 minutes 

17 trips totaling 489 minutes 

32 trips totaling 1292 minutes 

12/3/201212:00 AM 



Washtcnaw County Sherif'f's Activity Log 
Out of Area Report (Sorted by DatefTime, then Log ID) 

Assignment Area: Superior TwplAnn Arbor Twp 

111112012·1113012012 

12/312012 13:19 PM 

Log # Deputy 10 / Name 

360495 1810CARTER, ANDREW N oalelTime: 11/03112 1:00 Minutes: 10 
Type: Service Request Assist Location: 560 WOBURN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

Comments: DISP: PER 628/ BACK·UP YPSI TWP UNITS I LARGE CROWD· SECURE 

360596 
Type: 

Commants: 

1807 W ION, JESSICA M oalelTime: 11103112 18:05 Minutes: 185 
Service Request Assist Location: 6756 ABI LN Area: Salem Twp. 
12-56294 - dv - ok per archer - assisted with taking suspect to jail, writing supp with suspect statement 

-----
361110 

Type: 
Comments: 

361192 
Type: 

Comments: 

361633 
Type: 

Comments: 

361908 
Type: 

Comments: 

361908 
Type: 

Comments: 

363225 
Type: 

Comments: 

363565 
Type: 

Comments: 

363658 
Type: 

Comments: 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO oatelTime: 11/06112 23:30 Minutes: 20 
Service Requests . . Location: 569 VILLA , Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
disp: call came in as home invasion with 12 year old home dad not getting up. checked home all secure per S9t king 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID DatelTima: 11107112 11:10 Minutes: 20 
Service Requests Location: 458 BEDFORD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
b-up 729 wi possible hm Invasion in progress/621 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J DatelTime: 11/09112 23:25 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2637 APPLERIDGE ST 
ASSIST IN APPLERIDGI; 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R DatelTlme: 11112112 0:50 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 517 W CROSS Area: Ypsilanti (city) 
ASSIST YPD WITH LARGE FIGHT PER SGT. MAHALICK 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R DatelTlme: 11/12112 2:35 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 10131 TEXTILE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
PER 628 ASSIST TWP UNITS WITH RA 

267STANTON, ROBeRT DAVID DatelTlme: 11120112 13:00 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: PROSPECT/HOLMES Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
back 701 on stop for driver with warrant approved by S9t Cook 

952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 
Service Request Assist 
Disp: Assist 708 w/PBT per 622 

DatelTime: 11122/12 5:00 Minutes: 
Location: 1648 WINGATE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

10 

20 

35 

15 

15 

1805TEETS, CHAD M Date/Time: 11/23112 1:15 Minutes: 25 
Special Detail Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
LOG PROPERTY INTO EVIDENCE FOR ELZINGA REF 12·59641, TAKE REMAINING PROPERTY TO JAil FORS1 ------

364029 
Type: 

Comments: 

364029 
Type: 

Comments: 

364435 
Type: 

Comments: 

364716 
Type: 

Comments: 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R DatelTlme: 11126/12 2:30 Minutes: 90 
Service Request Assist Location: 1146 PARKWOOD· Area: YpsIlanti Twp. 
DISP: ASSIST 722 WNiCTIM STATEMENT PER 628 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R DatelTlme: 11/26112 4:00 Minutes: 60 
Area: Ypsilanti Twp. Service Request Assist Location: 10131 TEXTILE 

DISP: ASSIST YPT UNITS PER 628 

----------------------------545WAGNER, GERALD WADE Date/Time: 11128/12 9:00 Minutes: 40 
Service Requests Locallon: WASHTENAW/GOLFSIDE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
Came upon a minor PI, direct traffic, assist HVA TOT Twp car 

570STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH DatelTlme: 11/29112 18:20 Minutes: 60 
Service Requests Location: SIX MILE/WHITMORE LAKE Area: Northfield Twp. 
SIX MILEIWHITMORE LAKE ASSIST OTHERIOWI/H&R 
ASSIST 415 

Total Minutes: 605 (10 hours 5 minules)~ 

Page 1 



· -- -

Northfield Twp.: 1 trips totaling 60 minutes 

Salem Twp.: 1 trips totaling 185 minutes 

Ypsilanti (city): 1 trips totaling 20 minutes 

Ypsilanti Twp.: 11 trips totaling 340 minutes 

Page 2 



/f/ 
~l:!' _. 
---,,~~.-

~~~A 
---(~j:o/=, 

q, ______ 'iT 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R 

1810 CARTER,ANDREWN 

342 COGGINS, WILLIAM THOMAS 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 

1775 FARMER, HOLLY C 

1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR 

140 GRIM, EDWARD ALLAN 

1185 HUNT, CHARLES ALAN 

131 MESKO, MARK DOUGLAS 

778 MOBBS, PAUL ANTHONY 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 

1360 REICH, DEAN A 

952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 

570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

1805 TEETS, CHAD M 

1788 VANTUYL, MARK A 

545 WAGNER, GERALD WADE 

1807 WlON, JESSICA M 

Grand Total: 

p_aI~id_by_area.rpt 

WashtenawConntySherifi's Activity Log 
Individual Deputy Statistical Report 

DakRange: 1.1/0.1/2012 - 11130/2012 
Assigument Area: Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp 

10 24 9 2 

6 9 12 2 1 4 

2 1 3 

11 20 23 2 6 3 14 

1 1 

1 6 

1 1 1 1 

8 16 21 2 14 1 3 

3 4 2 1 

17 50 3 10 21 

10 28 26 8 19 

15 4S 12 18 5 

11 21 23 2 5 2 5 

16 50 17 12 1 

21 57 49 10 28 16 

20 39 63 8 2 

2 1 1 

10 22 4 5 

14 64 4 7 19 

22 71 39 9 3 4 

201 0 525 318 81 116 12 66 

2 

5 

7 
======= 

Page 1 of! 

12/0412012 8:40:00AM 

2 11 2 

6 1 1 

1 

1 9 

1 5 

2 14 14 

1 

1 

16 8 2 

24 

9 21 

13 65 

6 49 39 

31 

2 1 

5 3 

8 1 7 

6 21 

35 0 38 215 106 15 
-- === == 

1214/2012 8:40:00AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity log 
12/03/2012 

Activity Log Area Summary Report 1:13 PM 

Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 
Date Range: 11/112012 - 11/30/2012 

Deputy Log Total Administrative Duty: 8 for a total of 205 minutes 

Total Court (Overtime): 2 for a total of 300 minutes 

Total Community Relations: 1 for a total of 10 minutes 

Total Follow Up: 19 for a total of 1060 minutes 

Total Out of Service: 1 for a total of o minutes 

Total Property Check: 127 for a total of 2170 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 34 for a total of 610 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 69 for a total of 1495 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 4 for a total of 250 minutes 

Total Service Request: 54 for a total of 1985 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 18 for a total of 470 minutes 

Total Traffic Stop: 35 for a total of 450 minutes 

Total Other: 1 for a total of 35 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 373 for a total of 9040 minutes 

Supervisor Log Total Administrative Duty: 3 for a total of 100 minutes 

Total Property Check: 1 for a total of 25 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: 7 for a total of 335 minutes 

Total Selective Enforcement: 1 for a total of 30 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: 2 for a total of 20 minutes 

Total Service Request: 4 for a total of 70 minutes 

Total Service Request Assist: 3 for a total of 60 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 21 for a total of 640 minutes 

Totat MacArthur Blvd 394 fa r a total of 9680 minutes (161 hours 20 minutes) 
Contract: 

Page 1 of 1 12/3120121:13:07 PM 



MacArthur Blvd Four Year Activity Report 

-,----,- -----------------------------; 

Total Incidents 

ii1l2009 - 1!i120~O -- 0 2011 " - ~ ;012 I] 
p" (j,- l' -"')0 - :-z 

Assault(s) Theft/MDOP!sJ Disord.erly/Nuisance family Trouble!s) Suspicious 

E!!I2009 1lilI2010 "-- 02.011 "---' Eril2012 (vi OJ}l-;'V-('"t 



~ Oa/flafld [oullty 
lJ,(, "Ue/II!Nfl ' 

Timeframe, From 2012-11-0100:00:00 To 2012-11-3023:59:00 
Location: 6 

User Comments; Macarthur Blvd 

410 ASSAULT WITfi A FlREARM 

440 ASSAULT WITfI flANDS - FISTS - FEET 

450 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 

462 AGGRAVATED STALKING - FELONY 

510 BURGLARY - flOME INVASION - 1ST DEGREE 

521 BURGLARY - NO FORCE - RESIDENTIAL 

1410 MDOP - MALICIOUS DESmUCTION OF PROPERTY 

1820 MARIJUANA - SALE I MANUFACTURE 

1821 MARIJUANA - USE / POSSESS 

1834 HEROIN - USE / POSSESS 

2022 CRUELTY I NEGLECT - OTHER 

C EMIS 

2216 UNDERAGE (17-20 YEARS) POSSESS I TRANSPORT IN MOTOR VEHICLE 

2405 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 

2560 mESPASS 

2820 RUNAWAY 

2821 RECOVERED RUNAWAY 

2825 INCORRIGIBILITY 

2899 ALL OTHER 

3020 MISDEMEANOR 

3299 WELFARE CHECK 

3310 FAMILY TROUBLE 

3312 NEIGHBORHOOD TROUBLE 

3324 SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCES 

3328 SUSPICIOUS PERSONS 

3330 ASSIST OTHER LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 

3331 ASSIST MEDICAL 

3333 ASSIST MOTORIST 

3336 ASSIST CITIZEN 

3344 RECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE - OTHER JURISDICTION 

3355 CIVll MATTER - OTHER 

3501 OPEN GENERIC 

3508 OPEN GENERIC 

3509 OPEN GENERIC 

3708 PRIVATE IMpoUND 

Grand Total: 

12/3/12 Page 1 of 1 

1 

1 
4 

1 

3 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 

3 
1 

3 

1 

16 
4 

3 

2 
1 

4 
1 

4 

1 

1 

6 

8 

82 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID) 

Assistance into Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 

1210312012 
12:00 AM 

1111/2012 - 1113012012 

log # 

360188 

Deputy iD / Name 

1140 SAYDAK, SHARON ANN 

Location: 8890 MACARTHUR 

Comments: per 621 assist Wagner on DV 

360491 1715 WEBB, BRiAN J 

Location: E HURON RIVER DR&S 
DiXBORORD 

Date/Time: 11/1/20129:15 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Inlo: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Time: 11/2/20129:05 PM Type: Service RequestAssist 

Minutes: 115 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST ANN ARBOR TWP FLEE ELUDE DRE INVESTIGATION PERSGT Assist Inlo: Ann Arbor Twp. 
KING " 

360437 1654 GUYNES, THOMAS V Date/Time: 11/2120129:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: GEDDESI HILL Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: asslsl ann arbor Iwp with pursuit Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
sgt king aware of assistance who was oul on scene 

291404 966 ADKINS JR, PAUL BLAKE DalelTlme: 1115/20129:45 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 5301 HURON RIVER DR. Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: PER SGT. ARMSTRONG DISORDERLY Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 

361061 1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR Date/Time: 11/6/201211:35 PM Type: Traffic Slop 

Location: 

Comments: dlsp: 1-t, sh-285641, impeding 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 1810 MANCHESTER 

Comments: 1810 MANCHESTER D.V. 
ASSIST 763 

361603 570 STUCI<, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 4800 HRD 

Comments: 4800 HRD/STATION 1 SUSPICOUS 
UTL 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 8335 LAKEVIEW CT 

Comments: 8335 LAKEVIEW LOST PHONE 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/9/20124:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 55 Assignment Area: DexterlDexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/9/20125:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: DexterlDexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assisllnto: Ann Arbor Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/9120125:40 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
DUSTIN AYERS/HANDLE VIA TX TALKED TO GIRLFRIEND 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 8405 BERKSHIRE 

Comments: 8405 BERKSHIRE LARCENY 
12-57342 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: PL YMOUTH/EARHART 

Date/Time: 11/912012 5:55 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebsler 
Twp 

Assisl Into: Superior Twp. 

DalelTlme: 11/9120126:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 40 

1 of 4 

Assignment Area: DexterlDexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

12131201212:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Into Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/Time, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: MacArthur Blvd COl1tract 

12/03/2012 

12:00 AM 

11/1/2012 -11/30/2012 

Log # Deputy ID / Name 

Comments: PLYMOUTH/EARHART CAR DEER 
12-57352 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 2868 CHASEWAY 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/9/20128:10 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwpIWebster 
Twp 

Comments: 2868 CHASEWAY JUVENILE TROUBLE 
UTL 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: DIXBORO/GEDDES 

Comments: DIXBORO/GEDDES BOL 
UTL 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: DIXBOROIWOODRIDGE 

Date/Time: 11/9/20128:55 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 15 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwpIWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/9/20129:25 PM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwpIWebster 
Twp 

Comments: DIXBOROIWOODRIDGE CAR ASSIST 
MAHA ANWAR ISSA W/F 01/20/94 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

361603 570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 

Location: 

Comments: DIXBORO/FORD SPEEDING 
VERBAL 

361708 1690 MORRISON, HEATHER M 

Location: 717 DOVER CT 

Comments: assist 761 per 638 

361771 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 

Date/Time: 11/9/2012 10:05 PM Type: Traffic Stop 

Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwpIWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/10/2012 9:45AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Date/Time: 11/11/2012 5:00AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9274 MAC ARTHUR Minutes: 50 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST WION WITH DV. Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
HOUSE TRASHED. NO ONE ANSWERED THE DOOR RIGHT AWAY... Contract 
FEMALE FINALLY ANSWERED 
SGT MAHALICK 

361878 1805 TEETS, CHAD M Date/Time: 11/11/20125:50 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1500 STAMFORD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: AUTHORIZED PER SGT PENNINGTON Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

362766 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/Time: 11/16/20129:20 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 1253 N DIXBORO Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwpIWebster 
Twp 

Comments: disp: accidental per dianna old home owner Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 

362766 351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 

Location: 9390 MACARTHUR 

Comments: Disp: 12-58704/ Runaway 

Date/Time: 11/16/201211:00 
PM 

Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwpIWebster 
Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

2 of 4 12/3/201212:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sherift~s Activity Log 
Ass/sllllio Unassigned Area Ro,p0l't (Sorted by Dat~jTimc, Ihen Log JD) 

Assistance Into Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 

12103/2012 
12:00 AM 

Log # 

362828 

Deputy 10 I Name 

1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D 

Location: 8884 MACARTHUR BLVD 

1111/2012" 1113012012 

Date/Time: 111171201211:05 
AM 

Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 60 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Dlspo: Backed Superior units w/Home Invasion/DV complaint. Sl (Anlwan Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Bush, B/M) taken into custody at 8858 MacArthur Blvd. Approved by Sgt. Contract 
Campbell. 

362856 2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J Date/Time: 11/17/20124:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8940 MACARTHUR Minutes: 5 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST 1 APPROVED BY SGT CAMPBELL 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

362994 131 MESI<O, MARl< DOUGLAS DatelTlme: 11118/20124:42 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 8746 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 378 Assignment Area: Dexter/Dexter TwplWebster 
Twp 

Comments: D.V. arrest, In"custody report writing, Safe house & CPS notified, command Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 
review, warrant packel. TOT warrant orricer@ SI. # 1,10"41. 

363464 1140 SAYDAK, SHARON ANN DatelTlme: 11/21/20123:20 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: WHITE OAK LANE Minutes: 14 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Cancelled by SUperior Unit-Per Sgt. Pennington Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

363589 267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID DatelTime: 11/22/20122:35 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: STATION 6 Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Manchester/Bridgewater/Lodl 

Comments: doing Ross DV Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

364074 342 COGGiNS, WILLIAM THOMAS Date/Time: 11/26/201210:40 Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9076 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Comments: CANCELLED BY SGT COOK 

AM 

Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

364067 2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J Date/Tlme: 11/26/2012 10:40 
AM 

Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9076 MACARTHUR Minutes: 5 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST APPROVED BY SGT COOl< 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

364067 2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J DatelTime: 11/26/20123:15 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 8882 MACARTHUR Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: CANCELLED I APPROVED BY SGT ARMSTRONG Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

364258 2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J DatelTime: 11/27/20128:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1843 PARKLAWN Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST / APPROVED BY SGT COOK Assist into: Superior Twp. 

364346 1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR Date/Time: 11/27/201211 :50 Type: TraHic Stop 
PM 

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Comments: dlsp: 1-t, sh-285651, impeding Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
----------------

30f 4 12131201212:00 AM 



Log # 

364544 

Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Assist Illto Unassigned Area Report (Sorted by Date/TlllIe, thell Log In) 

Assistance Into Area: MacArthur Blvd Contract 

Deputy 10 I Name 

1781 CORRIE, PAUL E 

11/1/2012 - 11/30/2012 

DalelTlme: 1112912012 12:50 
AM 

Type: Properly Check 

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

1210312012 
12:00 AM 

Comments: CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP CHURCH. STAMFORDIDAWN Assist Inlo: Superior Twp. 

364544 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E DatelTime: 11/29/20121:10 AM Type: Traffic Stop 

Location: Minutes: 10 Assignment Area: Ypsilanll Twp 

Comments: 65155 VW Assisllnto: Superior Twp. 

364544 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E DatelTime: 11129120122:40 AM Type: Traffic Stop 

Location: Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: 60/50. VW Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

Total Minutes: 1,292 (21 hours 32 minutes) 

DexterlDexter TwplWeoster Twp 12 trips totaling 708 minutes 

Manchester/Brldgewater/Lodl 1 trip totaling 70 minutes 

SalemTwp 2 trips totaling 25 minutes 

Ypsilanti Twp 17 trips totaling 489 minutes 

Total: 32 trips totaling 1292 minutes 

12131201212:00 AM 



Zoning Report 
November 21, 2012 

5151 Plymouth-Ann Arbor Rd.- As previously reported, on November 1,2012, the Zoning 
Board of Appeals met to consider a sign variance request for this property (multi-tenant 
building). The application requested variances to allow an area increase for the building mounted 
signs; modifY required location of building mounted signs; increase ofthe number of portable 
signs; and modifY the size, setback and height of the ground sign. All ofthe requested variances 
were granted with conditions. 

6255 Plymouth Rd. and 10280 Ford Rd.- Two separate applications have been received 
relating to Sprint antenna colocations at existing electrical towers at these locations. The scope of 
work includes replacement of existing antennas and placement of new ground equipment within 
the existing enclosure. These applications will be reviewed administratively. 

PI'ospect Pointe - At the developer's request, Township officials and staff have met with 
management of the Pulte Group to discuss possihle resumption of construction activities in Phase 
J and 2A. Pulte's management has indicated concerns reiating to the sales prices of recent 
similar homes and the cost of exterior finishes and utilities. I expect that the Pulte and Township 
will have additional meetings after the New Year. 

Zoning Ordinance- Township consultants and staff will be beginning work on several proposed 
Zoning Ordinance amendments. Proposed revisions are expected to relate to non-confonnities, 
woodlands, building line, and several typos and housekeeping type corrections. I would expect 
draft language to be ready sometime after the New Year. 

Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

William McFarlane, Superior Township Supervisor 

James D. Roberts, Fire Chief, Superior Township 

November 27,2012 

Results of Fire Captain Exam 

This has been a very hectic two months with the hiring of the new fire fighter aud the 
promotional examination for a new Fire Captain, Yesterday was the last of the testing and you 
will find attached to this memo, a copy of the results. 

The first half of the score sheet has the raw scores of the written examination, two oral boards, 
and a practical scenario. The second half of the sheet has the adjusted scores of the 
aforementioned, resulting in au extremely close contest between two of our fire fighters. Three 
of the four pru1icipants received a score above seventy percent. 

Fire fighter Barry Conklin received a score of75.91 aud fire fighter Jeff Fl'ench's scorc was 
75.53. This is a differenee of thirty eight one hundredths of one point. 

This is so close that I am considering the contest a viJ1ual tie or dead heat and we need to 
consider all outside factors in making the best informed decision as to who gets promoted into 
this important position. I will point out factors that had au effect on the outcome of the 
recommendation I will make at the end ofthis memo. 

Fire fighter Jeff Freneh received the highest score on both evaluations of the four fire fighters 
competing. In fact, he received the highest score from virtually every person involved with both 
interviews that included four fire chiefs aud the ranking township officials. All stated that it was 
clear that fire fighter French had worked the hardest since his last try at Captain position to bettcr 
himself and it was evident he did well. 

Factors that were considered included the completion of Fire Officer I, II, III, Fire service 
Instruetor, represents the dcpru1ment on a county level in foul' different areas. He is a team 
leader in Hal'illdous Materials and the Training Officer, represents all first responder 
depaltments in Washtenaw County in EMS, and holds a position on the Washtenaw COlmty Med 
Control Boru'd. 

Jeff is also a membcr of Region Two South training committee member and a Fire Service 
Instructor. With two new members on our depaltment, a certified instructor in chru'ge of a shift 
would be nice. 

Jeffhas been in charge of this deprutmenl approximately twenty percent of the time he is on duty 
and with his already eompleted fire officer classes, would be able to start and be effective, 
immediately, He knows the job well. 



With all of the above factors involved being considered, I am recommending that you allow me 
to appoint fire fighter Jeffi-ey French as Interim Acting Fire Suppression Captain and allow me to 
move him to Shift One until he can be fonnally appointed to the position by the Board of 
Trustees and yourself at the next regularly scheduled board meeting scheduled for Deeember 17, 
2012 



Raw Scores 

Conklin, BaIlY 

Pierce, Lance 

French, Jeffrey 

Kujawa, Jeffrey 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT 

FIRE CAPTAIN TEST SCORES 

NNOVEMBER 27,2012 

Written Test Intel'Vicw #1 Intcl'View #2 Scenario 

77 

63 

61 

56 

75.66 

76.33 

82.66 

79.66 

70 

67 

81.5 

73.5 

1 

3 

4 

2 

Note: Written test scores were given a factor of 50 percent of the total score of 100 percent. 

Oral test scores were given a factor of25 percent of the total score of 100 percent. 

Situational exercise scores were given a full fom' points for the best, three points for 
second, two points for third and one point for fourth place. 

Adjusted Scores Written Test Interview #1 Intel'View #2 Scenario Total 

Conklin, Barry 38.5 18.91 17.5 1 75.91 

Pierce, Lance 31.5 19.08 16.75 3 70.33 

French, Jeffrey 30.5 20.66 20.37 4 75.53 

Kujawa, Jeffrey 28.0 19.91 18.37 2 68.28 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2012-32 

DECEMBER 17, 2012 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY P ARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION'S 

CONNECING COMMUNITIES INITIATIVE FOR A PROPOSECT ROAD AND 
GEDDES ROAD NON-MOTORIZED TRAIL 

WHEREAS, Superior Chatter Township has been a leader in Washtenaw County for 
non-motorized trail installation; and 

WHEREAS, non-motorized trails have proven to be a vital method of promoting healthy 
life styles; and 

WHEREAS, the existing non-motorized trails are used extensively by Superior Township 
residents and non-residents; and 

WHEREAS, Superior Charter Township has had several successful pminerships with the 
Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission regarding new trail installation; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission's Connecting 
Communities Initiative was established to partner with local communities to build trails 
that cOl1llect to the County's Border to Border Trail; and 

WHEREAS, installing a non-motorized trail along a portion of Prospect Road and 
Geddes Road would add a connection to the Border-to-Border Trail, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Bom'd of 
Tl'Ustees authorizes the administrative staff to apply for a grant from Washtenaw County 
Parks and Recreation Commission's Connecting Communities Initiative for trail 
installation on Prospect Road from the existing trail at Clark Road to Berkshire Street and 
Geddes Road from Andover Circle to the proposed sidewalks of the Ridge Road 
roundabout; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the grant shall be allocatcd over a two-year funding 
cycle for total construction costs; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Superior Charter Township use OHM for grant 
application assistance at a cost not to exceed $2,000; and 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that after notification of grant approval, the Board of 
Trustees shall be presented with the opportunity to approve the trail design and to 
approve the contract with Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission for the 
installation of the trails. This approval may include deciding to proceed with the 
construction of only one of the two proposed projects. 



Project Benefits 

Connecting Communities Application 
December 17, 2012 

Most notably, the Prospect Road non-motorized trail segment will aid in providing nOI1-
motorized trail access for Superior Township residents to the Border-to-Border Trail connection 
in downtown Ypsilanti. The trail segment will also complete a loop within Superior Township's 
most densely populated neighborhoods. 

Environmental Impacts 

There will minor environmental impacts resulting from this trail segment. Iu fact, this segment 
will serve to provide residents the benefit of visiting wetlands and other natural features 
preserved by previous conservation efforts during residential development projects. The trail 
will follow the Washtenaw County Road Conunission's Prospect Road right-of-way, which is 
maintained for maximum clearance for vehicular safety. Consequently, the environmental 
impact is expected to be minor. 

Trail Maintenance 

Superior Township currently funds and pelforms maintenance activities on trails previously 
constructed. As this segment will become part of the Township's larger 1l0n-mot0l1zed trail 
system, the Prospect Road trail will also be vacuumed two times a year. The Township has 
established a line item in the budget for perpetual maintenance, including crack-sealing, 
overbunding, and future overlays. 

Connection of Community Facilities 

The Prospect Road nOI1-motorized trail will connect a number of points of interest. Many 
subdivisions and site condominiums, including Prospect Pointe, Antumn Woods, Prospect Park, 
Prospect Pointe East, Lakeview Estates, and Woodland Acres will be immediately conuected 
with each other. The trail will also provide access to the Township's Utility Administration 
Building and the Township Parks Building. Perhaps most significantly, area residents will gain 
access to wetlands, crecks, and natnral features preserved during the development process. 

Planning Documents 

The Township'S Park and Recreation Plan calls for creation of a trail system along Prospect 
Road (pg 91). The Township's Master Plan has a goal to provide "Integrated, accessible and 
linked open space aud recreation facilities systems for all Township residents (pg 5-23). 

Natural and Cultural Features Along the Trail 

Wetlands are currently present along the Autumn Woods development frontage, which the trail 
will traverse. Further, many more residents will be able to experience the natural features 



preserved in the Prospect Pointe development, as this trail will connect to those constructed by 
Prospect Pointe. 

Annual Trail Use 

It is expected that approximately 4,000 residents will use the trail on an annual basis. 

Objections aud Rebuttals 

Some residents may initially object to the proximity of pathway and their residences. This is an 
issue the Township has familiarity dealing with. Recent projects have also constructed pathways 
that were initially met with objections. However, the tone of residents after construction and nse 
of the pathways has changed. Many, if not all, report the pathway projects as being successfnl. 
Further, original fears of crime and trespassiug have been proven to be misplaced, and in fact, 
the opposite has occurred. The Township will commuuicate with residents via pnblic meetings, 
newsletter mailings, and one-on-one mecting where necessary to listen to concerns and address 
them appropriately. 

Background Work Completed 

The Township's engineering consultant, OHM, has completed an estimate, GIS mapping, and 
prcliminary design concepts of the project. This information is included with the application. 

BacI{gl'onnd Work Needed 

Topographical survey and final engineeling design remains to be completed. Given the expected 
project timeline (construction over 2013), this work is expected to take place in the early months 
of 2013. 



Applicant: 

Date Submitted: 

Address: 

Contact Person: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Project Title: 

Project Description: 

Length of Trail: 

Starting Point: 

Ending Point: 

Trails Connected To: 

Project Summary Sheet 

Charter Township of SupeJior 

December 17,2012 

3040 North Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, MI48198 

David Phillips, Clerk 

724-482-6099 

davidphillips@superior-twp.org 

Prospect Road Non-motorized Trail 

Construction of 8-foot wide non-motorized trail along the east 
side of Prospect Road, from Clark Road to the north side of 
Berkshire Drive, including constmction of boardwalk in wetland 
areas and a crossing of Prospect Road. 

Approximately 2,700 lineal feet 

Existing Trail approximately 265 feet north of Clark Rd 

NE corner of Prospect and Berkshire intersection 

Existing trails eonstlucted by Superior Township and land 
developers for the purpose of creating a non-motorized network. 
The trail will likely be connected to the Border-to-Border trail as 
more trails are constructed through Ypsilanti Township. 

Estimated Construction Costs: $406,000 

ConfiImed Project Funders: 

Potential Project Funders: 

Project Map & Photos: 

Applicant Signature: 

David Phillips 
Print Name 

Superior Township 

None identified at this time 

See attached llx17 map. 

Signature Date 



Project Benefits 

Connecting Coinmnnities Application 
December 17, 2012 

The Geddes Road non-motorized trail segment will aid in providing a safe, non-motorized access 
ronte for Superior Township residents and students by connecting densely populated 
neighborhoods to the recently constructed South Pointe Scholars Charter Academy located at the 
corner of Geddes Road and Ridge Road as well as creating greater access to the Township's 29 
acre Harvest Moon Park. 

Environmental Impacts 

There will minor environmental impacts resulting from this trail segment. In fact, this segment 
will serve to provide residents the benefit of visiting wetlands and other natural features by 
crossing the Fowler Creek and greater access to Harvest Moon Park. The trail will follow the 
Washtenaw County Road Commission's Geddes Road right-of-way, which is maintained for 
maximum clearance for vehicular safety. Consequently, the environmental impact is expected to 
be minor. 

Trail Maintenance 

Superior Township CU1l'ently funds and pelfonns maintenance activities Oil trails previously 
constructed. As this segment will become part of the Township's larger non-motorized trail 
system, the Geddes Road trail will also be vacuumed two times a year. The Township has 
established a line item in the budget for perpetual maintenance, including crack-sealing, 
overbunding, and future overlays. 

Connection of Community Facilities 

TIle Geddes Road non-motorized trail will connect a number of points of interest; most notably 
the recently constructed South Poinle Scholars Charter Academy will be connected to the 
Bromley Park and Woodside Village subdivisions and the residences aiong Harvest Lane and 
Wiard Boulevard, providing a safe roule for students in this area. These residential arcas will 
also gain greater nOll-motorized access to Harvest Moon Park. 

Planning Docnments 

The Township's PaIk and Recreation Plan calls for creation of a Irail system along Geddes Road 
(pg 91). The Township'S Master Plan hus a goal to provide "Integrated, accessible and liked 
open space and recreation facilities systems for all Township residents (pg 5-23). 



Natm'al and Cultural J;'eatm'es Along the Trail 

Fowler creek and oue of its tributaries will be traversed by the Geddes Road trail. Further, lllallY 
more residents will be able to experience the natural features preserved ill the Bromley Park and 
Woodside Village Subdivisions. 

Annual Trail Usc 

It is expected that approximately 2,000 residents will use the trail 011 au anllual basis. 

Objections and Rebuttals 

Some residents may initially object to the proximity of pathway and their residences. 111is is an 
issne the Township has familiarity dealing with. Recent projects ha ve al so constructed pathways 
that were initially met with objections. However, the tone of residents after construction and nse 
of the pathways has changed. Many, if not all, rcport the pathway projccts as being successful. 
Further, original fears of crime and trespassing have been proven to be misplaced, and in fact, 
the opposite has occllrred. The Township will communicate with residents via public meetings, 
newsletter mailings, and one-on-one meeting where necessary to listen to concerns and address 
them appropriately. 

Background Work Completed 

The Township's engineering consultant, OHM, has completed an estimate and GIS mapping of 
the project. This information is inclnded with the application. 

Bacl{gl'Ouud Work Needed 

Topographical survey, engineering design, and acqllisition any required easements remains to be 
completed. Given the expected project timclinc (construction over 2013), this work is expected 
to take place in the early months of 2013. 



Applicant: 

Date Snbmitted: 

Address: 

Contact Person: 

Telephone: 

Email: 

Project Title: 

Project Description: 

Length of Trail: 

Starting Point: 

Ending Point: 

Trails Connected To: 

Proiect Snmmary Sheet 

Charter Township of Snperior 

December 17, 2012 

3040 North Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

David Phillips, Clerk 

724-482-6099 

davidphilli ps@snperior-twp.org 

Geddes Road Non-motorized Trail 

Constrnction of 8-foot wide nOll-motorized trail along the sonth 
side of Geddes Road, from Andover Circle to the proposed 
sidewalks at the Ridge Road ronndabont, inclnding construction 
of two culvert extensions to cross the Fowler Creek. 

Approximately 2,200 lineal feet 

Existing sidewalk at the cornel' of Andover Street and High 
Meadows Drive 

SW corner of Geddes and Ridge roundabout 

Existing sidewalks and trails constmcted by Superior Township 
and land developers for the pm-pose of creating a non-motorized 
network. The trail will likely be connected to the Border-to
Border trail as more trails are paved through Ypsilanti Township. 

Estimated Constmction Costs: $267,000 

Confirmed Project Funders: 

Potential Project Funders: 

Project Map & Photos: 

Applicant Signature: 

David Phillips 
Print Name 

Superior Township 

None identified at this time 

See attached llxl7 map. 

Signature Date 



• 

Prospect Rd Non-Motorized Trail Extension 
Clark Road to Berkshire Road 
Charter Township of Superior 

Opinion of Probable Cos! 

OHM JOB NO. 0140-12-0011 
OHM 

est.1962 
December 4.2012 

Assumptions made for this opinion are as follows: 

t Trail extends from the Utility Dept. Admin. Bldg. and continues along the east side of Prospect Road to Berkshire Road. 
2 The trail length Is approximately 3.000 feet long and will consist of 3-inches of HMA on 6-lnches of aggregate base. 
3 Trail design per WCRC and Superior Twp Standards. Including ADA ramps. 
4 Grade adiustments included In station grading. 
5 Subgrade undercutting is assumed to occur for 10% of the length. 
6 Tree removal is antiCipated in wooded area between Club Lane and Autumn Woods. 
8 Utility poles. other permanent structures. and large trees will be avoided by realigning the pattlV;ay around the obstacle. 
7 Soil borings will be necessary. and have 0Il1y been estimated at this time - no scope for this work has been procured. 
9 lhe trail will generally be located 1-foot Inside the east righl-of-way line of Prospect Rd. 
10 ROW or easement acquisition costs have bot been included. 

Unit Est. Unit 
Item Description Quantity Unit P~oe Amount 

1 Tree RemovallReolacement 10 Ea $ 500.00 $ 5.000.00 i 

2 Remove and Raolace Concrete Curb and Gutter 120 R $ 20.00 $ 2,400.00 
, 

3 Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control 1 Ls $ 5000.00 $ 5,000.00 I 

4 Station Gradim 30 Sla $ 1.200.00 $ 36.000.00 • 

5 Sulxlrade Undercuttinc 110 Cvd $ 30.00 $ 3300.00 

6 Aaarecate Base Course 21M 6-lnch 3500 Syd $ 8.00 $ 28.000.00 

7 8' HMA Pathwav. 3" 460 Ton $ 70.00 $ 33600.00 I , 
8 Concrete Sidewalk wi I'illA Ramo 600 8ft $ 15.00 $ 12000.00 : 

9 Boardwalk. Wood 270 Ft $ 350.00 $ 94.500.00 

10 Timber Piles (69 piles x 8 feet) 552 Ft $ 45.00 $ 24840.00 

11 Restoration 3500 Svd $ 3.00 $ 10500.00 

12 Pavement Markings & Signage 1 LS $ 2.000.00 $ 2000.00 

13 Misc. Traffic Control 1 Ls $ 3,000.00 $ 3.000.00 

14 AudJoNrdeo Route Swvev 1 LS $ 2.500.00 $ 2.500.00 

15 Mobilization 5% max. 1 Ls $ 13,100.00 $ 13 100.00 

Estimated Construction Cosl: $ 275.740.00 
15% Construction Contingency: $ 41 ,400-00 

Total Estimated Project Construction Cost: -"'$--3;:'1i"7f.:':14~0!f'.0;;fO~ 

Engineering Design (10%): $ 31.800.00 
ConstructiOll Engineering (15%): $ 47.600.00 

Materials Testing (3%):...:$"-___ 9"',"'6"'00"'."'00"-

Estimated Total Projecl Cosl: $ 406.140.00 



! 

I 

Geddes Road Non-Motorized Trail Extension 
Andover Circle to Ridge Road 
Charter Township of Superior 

Opinion of Probable Cost 

OHM JOB NO. 0140-12-0011 

December 4, 2012 

ASll..l.Imptions made for this opinion are as fQIIQ~ 

OHM 
est.1962 

Trail extends from tto,e existing sidewalk on Avondale Circle and High Meadow Olive, continues along the south side of Geddes 
Road, and connects to the proposed sidewalk in the Ridge Road roundabout. 

2 The trail length is approximately 2,200 feet long and will consist of 3-inches of HMA on 6-inches of aggregate base, 

3 Trail design per WCRC and Superior Twp Standards, including ADA ramps. 

4 Grade adjustments included in station grading, 

5 The Creek Crossings and Earthwork price below should be reviewed after detailed topograpr,ic information is obtained for each 
crossing. This price may increase or decrease based on that information. 

S Subgrade undercu!ling is assumed to occur for 10% of the length, 

7 Soil bOrings will be necessary, and have only been estimated at this time no scope for this work has been procured, 

8 Uti:lty poles, other permanent structures, and large trees will be avoided by meandering the pathway around the obstacle, 

9 The trail will generally be located Hoot inside the east rtg~t-of-way line of Ridge Road 

10 ROW or easement acqu'sition costs have not been included, 

Est. Unit 
Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount 

1 Tree RemovaliReolacement 5 Ea $ 500,00 $ 2,500,00 

2 Remove and Reolace Concrete Curb and Guttor 20 Ft $ 20,00 $ 400,00 

3 Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control 1 Lo $ 5000,00 $ 5000,00 I 

4 Station Grading 22 Sla $ 1,200,00 $ 26400,00 • 

5 Sumrade Undercuttinc 110 CVd $ 30,00 $ 3300.00 

6 IAqQreoalo Base Course 21M, 6-inch 2600 SVd $ 8.00 $ 20,800,00 

7 8' HMA Pathway, 3" 340 Ton $ '10.00 • $ 23800.00 • 

JL. c;oncrete Sidewalk wi ADA Ramp 160 SIt $ 15,00 $ 2,400,00 

~OSSinQ and Earthwork 2 Ea $ 35000,00 $ 70000.00 

10 rdrail Remov,~ ar.d Reolacement 125 Ft $ 22.00 $ 2750.00 

11 Restoration 2600 Syd $ 3,00 $ 7,800.00 

12 Pavement Markings & Signa,qe I LS $ 2000,00 $ 2000,00 

13 Misc. Traffic Control 1Ls i$ 3,000,00 $ 3,000,00 

14 AudioNideo Route SUIV8V 1 LS $ 2,500,00 $ 2,500,00 

15 Mobilization 5% max. 1 Ls $ 8,600,00 $ 8,600,00 

Estimaled Construction Cost: $ 181,250,00 
15% Conslruction ContingenCY:-'f$ __ =27"",,,,,20,,,0,,,,,,,00,,-

Total Estimated Project Construction Cost: $ 208,450,00 

Engineering Design (10%): $ 20,900,00 
Construction Englnoe(ng (15%): $ 31,300.00 

Materials Testing (3%):--'$<-___ 6"',"'300=,"'00"-

Estimated Total Project Cost: $ 266,950,00 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Request for legislation 
To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Background 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Rick Church, Keith Lockie 
December 17, 2012 
Renewal of the Utility Department Telephone Contracts 

Approximately 24 months ago the Utility Department entered into a contract with Windstream 
(previously known as Paetec). At that time Parhelion assisted us in comparing and negotiating the 
best possible price for the department's telephone service (Administration & Maintenance). 

Windstream has offered to renew our contracts with two options, which include loyalty discounts: 

1. Two free months service totaling $547.71 for Administration & $298.84 for Maintenance 
2. 10% Loyalty Discount, amounting to $27.35 per month for Administration ($984.00 savings 

over contract life) & $14.92 per month for Maintenance ($537.00 savings over contract life) 

These renewals would lock the rates, terms and conditions, along with our commitment for service 
for a period of 36 months. 

Recommended Action 

It is our recommendation for the Township Board to approve the Renewal Agreements (Accounts 
2145412 and 2147184) with the 10% Loyalty Discount. This action would extend our commitment 
to Windstream for an additional 36 months. Our experience with Windstream has been very good 
and they've been substantially less expensive than other providers when compared approximately 
12 months ago. 

/attachments (Proposal and Resolution) 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL I'OR ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT AGREEMENT 
WITH WINDSTREAM FOR A THIRTY-SIX MONTHS OF TELEPHONE SERVICE 

RESOLUTION NUMBIm: 2012-33 

DATE: December 17,2012 

WHEREAS, a telephone system is needed for the day-to-day operations of the Superior Township 
Utility Department, and 

WHEREAS, the Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board of Trustees requires Board 
approval for all purchase of services contracts where the total amount of the purchase is over 
$1,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has previously executed contracts with Windstream for 24 months of 
telephone service and the contracts have expired, and 

WHEREAS, Windstream has performed well during the 24 month contract period and Windstream 
has provided excellent service, and 

WHEREAS, Windstreanl has offered to extend the conh'acts for 36 months, at a reduced rate, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board of Trustees approves 
the Renewal Agreement, Accounts 2145412 and 2147184, with Windstream to extend the contracts 
for telephone service fol' 36 months and authorizes the Supervisor to sign the Agreement. 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Request for legislation 
To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Background 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Rick Church 
December 17, 2012 
Hyundai/Kla Research Facility Water Meter 

In 2007, during the summer, we observed a problem with the main water meter, which was under
reading when compared to the irrigation meter located downstream from it. Utility personnel 
disassembled, cleaned and reassembled the meter, tested it and then placed it back in service. 
Unfortunately, this problem with the main meter not registering usage properly has again occurred 
many times over the past few years. 

Average usage has been used to estimate the bill when the meter is down, which concerns both the 
property owner and the Township because of the inexactness of averaging usage. 

I have contacted our meter supplier and explained our concerns and need to replace this meter. In 
a collaborative effort to remedy this problem, the meter manufacturer has agreed to sell us a new 
meter at apprOXimately 50% of its cost (existing meter is not covered by warranty). 

Our supplier has also committed to remove the existing meter and install the replacement meter at 
no cost to the Township. This meter is very large in size and weight and requires multiple personnel 
and hydraulic lifting eqUipment for the removal and installation. 

Recommended Action 

It is my recommendation for the Township Board to authorize the Superior Township Utility 
Department to proceed with contracting the cost of the meter and its installation with Etna Supply 
Company, totaling $5,500.00. 

jattachments (Proposal and Resolution) 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR API'ROVAL TO CONTRACT WITH ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 
TO PROVIDE A NEW WATER METER, REMOVE OLD METER AND INSTALL NEW 

METER ATHIE HYUNDAI/KIA TECHNICAL CENTER LOCATED ON GEDDES ROAD 
AT LEFORGE ROAD 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2012-34 

DATE: December 17, 2012 

WHEREAS, the water meter at the HyundiaIKia Technical Center is needed to measure water and 
sewer usage for billing purposes, and 

WHEHEAS, the Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board of Truslees requires Board 
approval for all pmchase of services contracts where the total amount of the pmchase is over 
$1,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, the eUlTent water meter is failing and is in need of replacement, and 

WHEREAS, Elna Supply Company has offered to supply and install a new water meter at a 
discounted cost to the Township, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: Ihat the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
authorize the Utility Department to contract with Etna Supply Company to proceed with providing 
and installing a new meter for the HyundiaIKia Technical Center at a cost not to exceed $ 5,500.00. 



SUPPLY 
ETNA SUPPLY· GRANO RAPIDS 
529 32ND ST SE 
GRAND RAPIDS. M14954B 
616 2416414 
Fax6182414785 

QUOTE TO: 

SUPERIOR TWP YPSILANTI 
UTILITIES DEPARTMENT 
575 E CLARK ROAD 
YPSILANTI, M148198·9426 

: CUSTOM"~ NUMBER JOB NAME I PO NUMBER 

13469 

WRITER SHIP VIA 

AI Weber BID 

ORDERQTY DESCRIPTION 

lea MTR 6" OMNI F2 100 CF (45"); 
100 CUBIC FEET ECR: 1 CUBIC FT 

1111111111111111111111111111111 
Quotation 

~QUOTE DATE 

1211312012 

5TM SUPPLY 
$29 32m' Sf. Sf: 
fI() BO)( liST 
ORAND RAPIOS, Ml 49548 
p..sHI 2,(8 9182 
;:416 24S 99:40 

SHIP TO: 

SUPERIOR TWP YPSILANTI 
UTILITIES 
9699 MACARTHUR BLVD 
YPSILANTI, MI48198 

QUOTE NUMBER 

S100605530 

PAGE NO. 

1011 

JOB NAME I RELEASE NUMBER SAlESPERSON 

Rolly Olney 

TERMS EXPIRE bATE FREIGHT EXEMPT 

NET 10TH 1212712012 No 

UNIT PRICE I'XTPRICE 

5500,0001ea 5500.00 

PULSE OUTPUT CFL LAY LENGTH (45") 
*'* F6CXXXXF1 DTXX ,,. 

# Nonslock Ilem, Special Order, 

* 
PRICE INCLUDES INSTALLATION 

Taxes are not included I 
See Terms and Conditions on our Subtotal 5500,00 
website www,etnasopply,com 

S&H Charges 0.00 

Prices are firm for 14 days. Price subject to change attar 14 days, Amount Due 5500,00 



~ Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation CommissIon 

November 14, 2012 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 
Superior Charter Township 
Township Hall 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Dear Mr. McFarlane: 

Round 12 Property Nominations 

Natural Areas Preservation Program (NAPPI 

Washtenaw County Ordinance No. 128 stipulates that properties considered for acquisition through the 
Natural Areas Preservation Program (NAPP) be reviewed by the Local Unit of Government. The properties 
have all been reviewed by Parks staff and the Washtenaw County Natural Areas Technical Advisory 
Committee (NATAC). 

Based upon that review, NATAC has forwarded a recommendation to the Parks and Recreation 
Commission concerning the properties. Your comments will be very helpful to the review process. In 
compliance with the requirements of Ordinance No. 128, enclosed you will find information on the 
following properties: 

Owner 
Ford Road Property, LLC 

Township 
Superior 

Sectiona 
10 & 11 

If you have any questions, contact Tom Freeman, NAPP Coordinator at (734) 971-6337 ext. 323. Thank 
you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Robert L. Tetens, Director 
Enclosures 

Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission 
2230 Platt Road I P.O. Box 8645 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107-8645 

Tel: (734) 971-6337 
Fax: (734) 971-6386 
parks.ewashtenaw.org 



:1 
:l 
:l 
:l 
:::I 

:::I 

;J 

':l 

;l 

;l 

:J 
:), 

'J 

SUPERIOR 

83 
@ 2OO8R&ciford MapPubIs., 11£. 



NAPP Round 12: Aerial & Soils 
ford Road Property 
Superior Township 
65 +/. acreS under consideration 

Prepared byWashtenaw County Parks & R&reatioll CommissIon 
20 10A.,i,1 Photo; USGSTopographlc Contours (1:24,000) 

Washten3w Count)' 
Locator Map 

rl--,I ___ fl-----iIFeet 
o 375 750 1,500 ® 



Washtenaw County 
Natural Areas Preservation Program 

Property Review Process 

NOMINATION 
FORM 

SUBMITTED 
BY OWNER 

~ 
WCPARC STAFF 

NOTICE OF INFORMATION '--l RECEIPT TO GATHERING & 
REVIEW APPLICANT 

I 

1 1 
APPLICATION APPLICATION 
FORWARDED FORWARDED 
TO NATAC TOALPAC 

1 + 
SITE VISIT & SITE VISIT & 

EVALUATION EVALUATION 

~ 
RECOMMENDATIONS l~ TOWCPARC 

• SELECTION OF NOTIFY PROPERTY 
PROPERTIES FOR OWNERS OF 

FURTHER REVIEW APPLICATION 
BYWCPARC STATUS 

. .J, 
SEEK INPUT FROM PUBLIC & 

~ 
PERFORM OWNER INPUT 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT DUE DILIGENCE 

~ 
. J:lEEINJIIQI::lS RESULTS FROM DUE 
ALpi\C: DILIGENCE & OWNER INPUT 
Agrl~~Aturall.ands Preservation Advisory Committee FORWARDED TO WCPARC 
NAiAc: 
Natufa(Arj&u Tect1nk:aI Adv1sory Commlttee -~-

WCPARC: , 
Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation Commls<.ilon FINAL DECISION 
Due DJligeJlcc: BYWCPARCTO 
App-rais.a!s! s~ejs. environmental assessments, etc. PURCHASE OR 
R~ulre-ment$ may be different for conservation NOT PURCHASE easementS on farmland and natural areas acq\Jlsltion. 



Supervisor McFarlane recommended the following Board Appointments for 2013-
2016: 

Planning Commission 
Park Commission Liaison 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Supervisor Protem 
SEMCOG 
Superior Scenes 
Dixboro Design Review Board 
Wetlands Board 
WATS 
County Non-Motorized Trail Committee 
Election Commission 
Washtenaw Co. Solid Waste Authority 
Urban County 

David Phillips 
Alex Williams 
Lisa Lewis 
Brenda McKinney 
Rodrick Green 
Nancy Caviston 
William McFarlanelDavid Phillips 
N aney Caviston 
Wm. McFarlane! Brenda McKinney 
Brenda McKinney 
R. Grecn/L. LewisID. Phillips 
Alex Williamsl D. Phillips 
Wm. McFarlanelBrcnda McKil1l1cy 



BOARD APPOINTMENTS 

RECOMMENDED APPOINTMENTS 

Board of Review 

Dixboro Design Review Board 

Constrtlction Board of Appeals 

Local Development Finance Authority 

Don Dugas, John MacNicol, James Switila 
Terms: January 1,2013 to December 31, 2014 

Michelle Balth and Wendy Fry, Terms: January I, 
2013 to December 31, 2016; John Copley, Term: 
March 1,2013 to February 28, 2016 

John Hamlin, Thomas Tocco, Joseph Veltri and 
KU11 Weiland, Terms: March 6, 2013 to March 5, 
2015 

William McFarland, Dan Smith and Mirada 
Jenkins, Terms: January 20, 2013 to Janumy 19, 
2017 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MIClITGAN 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT STREET 

COR. PROSPECT &: CHERRY HILL ROO. 
YPSILANTI, MfCHlGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: (734) 482·6099 

FAX: (734) 482·3842 

December '14,20 j 2 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

IvlEMORANDUM 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 
Dave Phillips, Clerk 
Brenda lvrcKilll

d
\, Treasurcr 

Deborah KllChn¥fanning Administrulor 

Uncollectible Planning Accounts "$2,193.75 

This is ,I recommendation to wrile-offlhe invoiees for two overdrawn planning accounts 
totaling $2,193.75. 13ecausc neither project was developed, it has been impossible 10 

collect on the invoices. 

The first invoice is for the proposed Michigan iVlemorial Park cemetery project proposed 
for 185 acres north of Geddes and east of Ridge Rd. An area plan was approved and a 
preliminary site plan was submitted but never approved by the Planning Commission. 
The invoice for $1,706.25 was issued in 2002. 

The second invoice is for the proposed Dixboro Farmstead mixcd"use project proposed 
for 1.5 acres on Plymouth Rd. at Church SL The developer withdrew the application in 
2003. Thc parcel is 110 longer owned by the saille party who proposed the project. An 
invoice for $487.50 was issued in 2002. 

Written attempts to collect payment have not been answered. In other situations, unpaid 
invoices are usually paid when permits or approvals arc withheld. In this case, the 
developers appear to have no fmther interest in the projects. Consequently, withholding. 
permits or approvals is not effective. 

Copies of the invoices nrc attached, 

Susan Mumlll has informed me that the money for this bad debt in already in the hudget 
for fiscal year 2012 and therefore requires no amendment. 

Attachment 

ce: Susan Mumm, Township Accountant 



TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT RD. 
YPSILANTI, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

DATE: 25-Nov-02 

TO: Ms. Kelly Dwyer 
Michigan Memorial Park 
32163 Huron River Dr. 
Flat Rock, MI48134 

FOR: Michgian Memorial Park 
Preliminary Site Plan #02-27 

INVOICE # 1232 

NOTE: PAYMENT OF INVOICE IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT ON THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION AGENDA, AND/OR PRIOR TO FINAL ACTION ON THE FINAL SITE 
PLAN, AND/OR TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION, AND/OR ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING 
PERMIT. 

FEES: Engineering Consultant 

22,75 Hours over base 
$75.00 per hour 

OHM inv. # 87903 & # 88533 

Make check payable to Superior Township Treasurer. 
Payment Please return a copy of this invoice with your check. 

AMOUNT DUE $1,706.25 

all accounts un-paid after 30 days. Invoice for consultant's fees as of the datos shown 
above. Additional consulting feos, If any, will be billed separately. 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 101-000-000-026-0075 



TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT RD. 
YPSILANTI, MI 48198 
734·482-6099 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

DATE: 11-Jun·02 

TO: Goode Investments, LLC 
Allan Goode 
7887 Curtis Rd. 
Northville, MI 48167 

INVOICE # 1175 

FOR: Superior Township Planning Commission # 02-09 
Dixboro Farmstead 

NOTE: PAYMENT OF INVOICE IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO PLACEMENT ON THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION AGENDA, ANDIOR PRIOR TO FINAL ACTION ON THE FINAL SITE 
PLAN, ANDIOR TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION, ANDIOR ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING 
PERMIT. 

FEES: Engineering Consultant: Preliminary Site Plan Review 

OHM #84535 

6.5 Hours over baso 

$ 75.00 per hour 

Make check payable to Superior Township Treasurer. 
Please return a copy of this invoice with your check. 

Payment due within 18 days of invoice date. A late fee of 10% will be added to 

AMOUNT DUE 

all accounts un-paid after 30 days. Invoice for consultant's fees as of the dates shown 
above. Additional consulting fees, if any, will be billed separately. 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL FEES 101·000·000·026-0075 

$487.50 



-----, , 
PARK FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
DECEMBER 17, 2012 

i 

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 
-----

508-751-702001 COMMISSIONERS SAlARY DECREASE 
! 

$ 286.00 

508-751-715-002 SOC SEC ADMINISTRATOR DECREASE $ 256.00 

I 

508-751-716-000 HEALTH INSURADMINISTRATOR $ 50.00 . INCREASE 

508-751-717-000 ITAXB BENE ADMINISTRATOR :$ 71.00. INCREASE 

508-751-727-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES DECREASE $ 474.00 

508-751-801-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVCIES DECREASE $ 900.00 

508-751-958-000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES $ 35.00 INCREASE 

508-751-977-050 EQUP UNDER $5,000 $ 500.00 INCREASE [NEW PRINTER 
! 

508-754-740-005 SIGNAGE REC DEPT DECREASE $ 180.00 

508-754-704-000 'SALARIES PART-TIME REC DEPT $ 60.00 INCREASE 

508-754-715-000 SOC SEC REC DEPT PART TIME '$ 5.00 INCREASE 

508-754-740-000 OPER SUPPLIES REC DEPT $ 28.00 INCREASE 

508-755-702-000 SALARY PARK RANGER DECREASE $ 978.00 GREG RETIRED LATE NOV 

508-755-704-000 SALARIES PART TIME PARK MAlT DEPT DECREASE $ 2,000.00 

508-755-715-075 ISOC SEC PART-TIME STAFF MAlT DEPT DECREASE i$ 230.00 
. 

508-755-718-000 PENSION PARK RANGER $ 31.00 INCREASE 

508-755-717-050 TAXB BENE PART-TIME MAlT DEPT $ 13.00 INCREASE 

508-755-718-075 PENSION PART-TIME STAFF I DECREASE $ 400.00 , 

I I . 
-_._.- ----- - - -- - --_ .. _ .. - - -



508-755-740-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES MAlT DEPT DECREASE $ 1,000.00 

508-755-740-003 HERBICIDE $ 119.00 , INCREASE 
--------

508-755-741-000 UNIFORMS DECREASE $ 262.00 

508-755-930-000 MAlT & REPAIR MAlT DEPT ,$ 600.00 INCREASE 

508-755-974-00 SMALL TOOLS MAlT DEPT ' DECREASE $ 925.00 

------

508-755-975-000 SIGNAGE MAlT DEPT DECREASE $ 428.00 
--------

508-765-951-000 BEAUTIFICATION PARK DEV DEPT DECREASE $ 700.00 

508-965-965-000 TRANS TO GENERAL RESERVE $ 7,607.00 INCREASE 

508-000-695-050 DONATIONS ' INCREASE $ 100.00 ! 

. ! 

L--. 
. TOTAL OF DEBITSICREDITS $ 9,119.00 i $ 9,119.00 

., 



-_. 
~UILDING FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
DECEMBER 17, 2012 

-

----------

--

!UDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT 

~49-000-607 -085 IREIM FOR OUR LABOR COSTS INCREASE .$ 162.00 ! 

!49-000-610-.02 INCREASE $ 155.001 . TEMP OCC ADMIN FEES 

I 
INCREASE 1$ ~49-000-610-O75 ,106 INSPECTION FEES I 360.00 

<49-000-671-075 ! INSUR REIMBURSEMENTS INCREASE 1$ 226.00 
I i 

249-371-258-000 COMPUTER SUPPORT/EQUIP '$ 800.00 i INCREASE 
! • 

249-371-265-000 BLDG MAlT REPAIRIUTIL DECREASE $ 1,700.00 

249-371-702-050 BLDG SECRETARY SALARY .$ 1,000.00 INCREASE 
I 

249-371-715-050 I BLDG SECRETARY SOC SEC $ 75.00 INCREASE 
I 

249-371-716-000 BLDG OFFICIAL HEALTH INSUR I DECREASE I $ 690.00 

I I 
249-371-716-050 BLDG SECRETARY HEALTH ISNUR DECREASE 1$ 356.00 -

249-371-717-000 BLDG OFFICIAL TAXB BENE $ 53.00 INCREASE 

i 

249-371-717-050 BLDG SECRETARYTAXB BENE $ 21.00 I INCREASE 

249-371-718-000 BLDG OFFICIAL PENSION DECREASE $ 625.00 

249-371-740-000 IOPERATING SUPPLIES $ 120.00 I INCREASE 

249-371-851-000 I INSUR & BONDS DECREASE· $ 340.00 

249-371-954-000 EQUIP RENTAL $ 180.00 INCREASE 

-_._----



· ! 
249-371-958-000 'MEMBERSHIP 7 DUES DECREASE $ 300.00 , 

249-371-963-000 BANK FEES i$ 34.00 INCREASE 
~~~~ 

I 
249-000-699-025 APPRROP FROM RESERVES i $ 2,631.00 DECREASE 

I 
! 

4,914,00 I $ 
~~~~. - - ---

I TOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS 1$ 4,914,00 



GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

t DECE~BER 17, 20t I-----t---~ r----------
-----

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT 

1101-101-702-050n___ ____ ~SALARY BOARD SECRETARY - I $ 995.00 I INCREASE I FORGOT TO ADJSUT AFTER RAISE 

1101-101-703-00 I CONTRACT SERViCES BoARD~~ 1 $- 400.00-1 INCREASE I ADDITIONAL MONEY NEEDED HERE 

101-101-715-007 .. __ I SOC SEC SENIOR ADMIN ASSISTANl $ 15.00 I INCREASE 1 ROUNDING ERROR 

1101-101-715-050 ! SOCSECBOARDSECRETARY-- 1 $ 60.00 i INCREASE I FORGOTTOADJSUTAFTERRAISE 

101-101716050 i HEALTH INSUR BOARD SECRETARyi $ 381.00 INCREASE ! ACCOUNTING ERROR 

101-101-717-050 TAXB BEN BOARD SECRETARY i -;;;-$---;;;-21:;-.0"'0+---"-IN;-;;C""R-;=EA""S""'E~: ROUNDING ERROR 

101-101-718-000 ~J-r:.ENSION BOARD MEMBERS DECREASE $ 350.00 I RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

101-101-718-007 PENSION SENIOR ASSISTANT $ 100.00 INCREASE OVERTIME 

101-101-719-000 !UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS I $ 40.00 I INCREASE I UNPREDICTABLE 

101-101-851-000 INSUR & BONDS I $ 260.00 i INCREASE 1 ESTIMATED 
i 

! 

101-101-860-050 ------- LJlJlEALS LODGING PARKING 
\ 

$ 150.00 I INCREASE 1 ADDITIONAL MONEY NEEDED 

101-101-900-050 i PRINT PUBLISH NEWSLETTER $ 292.00! INCREASE I ADDITIONAL MONEY NEEDED 

1101-101-958-000 i MEMBRSHIPS & DUES DECREASE 1$ 1.000.00 ! RUNNING UNDER BUDGT 

101-171-717-000 i TAXB BENE TOWNSHIP SUPERVlSOII $ 50.00 INCREASE ESTIMATE 

f:J01-i91-:7()2-000! SALARIES ELECTION DEPT-
n

-- i .. $ 1,441.00 I INCREASE I NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-101-702-037 ___ i SALARIES FIC.A.E:x.EiV1PT ELECTION ~ $ 25.00 
I i 

INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 



101-191-703-000 I CONTRACT SERV ELECTION DEPT DECREASE $ 1,000.00 I EXTRA MONEY HERE 

101-191-715-000 I SOC SEC ELECTION DEPT $ 33.00, INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 
i i 

101-191-718-000 I PENSION ELECTION DEPT $ 15.00 INCREASE ESTIMATED 
, 

101-191-862-000 PRECINCT RENT ELECTION DEPT $ 100.00 INCREASE i NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-191-801-000 ' PROF SERV ELECTION DEPT $ 342.00 i INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-191-860-000 TRANSPORTATION ELECTION DEPT $ 104.00 I INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

I 
101-191-900-000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING ELECTION DECREASE' $ 1,140.00 , NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

, 
101-201-702-000 I ACCOUNTANT SALARY $ 5.00 INCREASE I ROUNDING ERROR 

! ! 
101-201-710-00 TRAINING ACCOUNTANT DECREASE $ 200.00 ' EXTRA MONEY HERE 

101-201-740-000 SUPPLIES ACCOUNTANT $ 500.00 INCREASE NEW PRINTER & MISC SUPPLIES 
, 

101-209-702-000 , SALARY ASSESSOR $ 12.00 ' INCREASE ROUNDING ERROR 

11 01~209-702-O75 FIELD APPRAISER SALARY $ 272.00 INCREASE COMP TIME PAYOFF 

101-209-717-000 ASSIST ANT ASSESSOR TAxB BENE' $ 62.00 INCREASE ACCOUNTING ERROR 

101-209-717-075'- . , FIELD APPRAISER TAXB BENE $ 142.00 I INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 
-------

I ------ ---
101-209-860-000 i GAS MILEAGE ASSESSING DEPT $ 75.00, INCREASE , NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

I i 
101-210-801-050 ' ATTORNEYS DECREASE $ 2,000.00 EXTRA MONEY HERE .. , 

! I 
101-215-716-000 CLERK ADMIN ASSIST HEAL THill FE I $ 91.00 ' INCREASE ACCOUNTING ERROR 

! i 
101-215-717-050 CLERK ADMIN ASSIST T AXB BENE '$ 62.00 INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY .. 

101-253-702-075 SEASONAL STAFF TREASURER $ 575.00 INCREASE ! ENVELOPE STUFFING 
! 

~~253:-103:000 , CONTRACT LABOR TREASURER $ 235.00 I INCREASE SEASONAL HELP 

IOTNICOLE 101-253-715-050 DEPUTY TREASUER SOC SEC 
--- ------

$ 150.00 I INCREASE 

I SOC SEC SEASONAL STAFF TREASJ $ 
I I 

101-253-715-075' 44.00 ! INCREASE ! SEASONAL HELP 



101-253-717-055 TREASURER ASSISTANT TAXB BEN $ 62.00 i INCREASE . ACCOUNTING ERROR 

.. 
101-253-718-000 TREASURER PENSION DECREASE $ 500.00 ACCOUNTING ERROR 

101-253·718-050 DEPUTY TREASURER PENSION $ 225.00 INCREASE OTNICOLE 

101·000-607-000 PLAN DEPT ADMIN FEES INCREASE i$ 1,500.00 RUNNING AHEAD OF BUDGT 

101-000-607-085 , REIM FOR MEETINGS, COURT ETC. INCREASE $ 1,175.00 ESTIMATED 

101-000-664-000 INTEREST $ 700.00 ! DECREASE IRUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

101·101-702-00 BOARD SALARIES DECREASE $ 1,500.00 EXTRA MONEY HERE 

101-258-740-000 OPER SUPPLIES COMPUTER DEPT DECREASE $ 2,300.00 EXTRA MONEY HERE 

101-258·801·000 COMPUTER NETWORK ENG SERVIC $ 1,000.00 INCREASE MAY NEED MORE HOURS 
! 

101-101-715-050 SOC SEC BOARD SECRETARY 1$ 60.00 INCREASE RAISE 

101-101-716--050 HEALTH INSUR BOARD SECRETARY $ 141.00 INCREASE ACCOUNTING ERROR 

101-258-715-000 SOC SEC TECHNOLOGY ADMIN $ 13.00 INCREASE ROUNDING ERROR 
! 

101-258-715-000 TAXB BENE TECH ADMINISTRATOR i $ 6.00 INCREASE ROUNDING ERROR 

101-265-702-000 SALARY BUILD & GROUNDS DEPT $ 6.00 INCREASE iROUNDING ERROR 
! 

I ESTIMATED 101-265-860-000 TRANSPORATION BLDG & GROUNDS $ 80.00 INCREASE 
- - -----

101-265-920·050 iBLDG & GROUNDS STREETLIGHTS ! $ 920.00 INCREASE NEW LIGHTS 
- - -----

101·265·920-075 DRAINS $ 916.00 INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-446-866-000 iROAD MAlT & REPAIR DECREASE . $ 15,172.35 PROJEcr.s.CA.I\I1E;IS LESS THAN CONTRACTE:Q..... 

101-278-702-033 I SALARY ORD OFFICER 1$ 900.00 INCREASE HOURS ESTIMATED 
i 



101-278-715-033 ISOC SEC ORDINANCE OFFICER $ 80.00 I INCREASE HOURS ESTIMATED 

I 
. 

101-278-717-033 , TAXB BENE ORD OFFICER '$ 45.00 I INCREASE 'ESTIMATED 
-

I 
101-410-702-000 ' PLAN COMM SALARIES DECREASE 1$ 1,150.00 i EXTRA MONEY HERE 

I • 

101-410-702-050 PLAN ADMIN SALARY $ 1,160.00 INCREASE OT 

i j 
101-410-715-050 ,PLAN ADMIN SOC SEC $ 75,00 I INCREASE OT 

i I 
101-410-717-050 PLAN ADMIN T AXB BENE 1$ 98.00 i INCREASE I ESTIMATED 

I I 
101-410-718-050 PLAN ADMIN PENSION 1$ 75.00 ' INCREASE IESTIMATED 

I 
101-410-801-020 PLAN COSTS ABOVE BASE DECREASE $ 4,000.00 INOT HANDLED BY GEM FUND ANYMORE , 

INEEDS ADDTITIONAL MONEY 101-411-715-00 SOCSECZBA '$ 17.00 I INCREASE 

101-550-864-000 AATA FIXED ROUTE $ 914.76 INCREASE CONTRACT INCREASE AS OF 1011112 
! 

101-550-864-025 IAATA DEMAND $ 631.02 INCREASE CONTRACT INCREASE AS OF 1011112 
I 

101-890-955-000 MISC EXPENSE $ 4,771.00 INCREASE ACCOUNTING ERROR RE FAIRFAX FROM 2004 
• SEE ATTACHED MEMO 

101-965-965-000 TRAN TO GENERAL RESERVE $ 13,042,57 I INCREASE EXTRA MONEY CAN GO TO RESERVES 

i 
! ! .! 

ITOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS 
! I 
!$ 32,987.35 $ 32,987.35 I 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

SUPERIOR TWP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

SUSAN MUMM 

12/17/12 

EXPLANTION OF BUDGT AMMENDMETN FOR $4,771 RE ACCOUNITNG ERROR 
FROM 2004. 

I wanted to send this explanation for the budget amendment I am sending through this meeting 
regarding FairFax Manor. We normally do not have accounting errors of this magnitude that are not 
caught for eight years. 

Deborah Kuehn, the Planning Coordinator caught this error last week. We had this amount listed as a 
Stage 2 Engineering Review Accounts Receivable in the Planning Department since 2004. The $4,771 
was recorded as income for the General fund in 2004 and the receivable was set up. However, it turns 
outthis sum of $4,771 pertained to a Stage 3 Inspection Escrow for FairFax Manor not a Stage 2 escrow. 
Therefore, there was no expense to the General Fund, and therefore no receivable was due. 

For Stage 3 escrows, the vendors such as OHM are just paid directly from the Stage 3 Escrow which is in 
Trust & Agency Fund. This $4771 was paid to OHM with FairFax Manor's Stage 3 Escrow money in the 
Trust & Agency Fund back in 2004. 

So I have removed this receivable from the General Ledger of the General Fund as of December 2012. 
The corresponding debit has to go to Misc. expense line # 101-890-955-000, because there is no 
planning income to credit it against. There is no "real" loss to the township from this. Essentially false 
income was recorded in 2004 for $4,771 and now adjusted back out in 2012. 

Sorry for the confUSion. Deborah said Fairfax Manor was one of the most complicated project we have 
ever dealt with and consequently the accounting was really complex, so it made it difficult for her to 
notice a mistake such as this. 

The auditors will review my entries during the audit and will make an adjustment if I have not handled it 
the way they think it should be handled. I think it is correct though. 



---_._---

I I 
LAW FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

--I -- ---

~ECEMBER 17, 2012 
I I 

I 

- I 
--- --- . - -

-- I 
i I 

.1 
I 

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION I DEBIT CREDIT i 

266-000--660-000 i FINES & FORFEITS INCREASE 1$ 13,000.00 RUNNING AHEAD OF BUDGET 

I 
, 

266-310-702--000 . REG SHERIFF'S CONTRACT $ 10.00 I INCREASE ROUNDING ERROR 

L _ J 
266-310-702-001 SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 

1$ 

DECREASE i $ 12,000.00 I 

'266-310-930-000 
! 

700.00 I I 
IREOARI & MAlT INCREASE FURANCE REPAIRS 

266--346-702-000 ISALARIES NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH 1$ 200.0°1 INCREASE I 

1$ 25.00 I 
I 

266--346-715--000 . SOC SEC NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH INCREASE 
I 

I 

266-965-965-000 TRANS TO GENERAL RESERVE INCREASE $ 24,065.00 

I i 
-- -- I 

I 
'--------- TOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS $ 935.00 $ 25,000.00 I 



FIRE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
DECEMBER 17, 2012 I i 

i 

-1 BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 

1 206-O0()"695-000 DONATIONS INCREASE .$ 2,000.00 I 
206-336-702-000 !REG SALARIES CREDIT $ 

! 
17,000.00 RON SMITH NOT HERE SINCE OCT 

! ! 

[206-336-702-003 . OTVACATION I DECREASE $ 7,000.00 RUNNIG UNDER BUDGET 

206-336-702-004 OT CALLBACKS 1$ 1.200.00 I iNCREASE RUNN1GNOVER BUDGET 
! 

206-336-702-006 EXTRA HOURS FIRE MARSHALL DECREASE $ 2,000.00 I WAYNE ON WORKERS COMP 
~ i ! 

206-336-715-000 ISOC SEC FULL-TiME STAFF DECREASE $ 2,700.00 EXTRA MONEY HERE 
! ! 

206-336-715-006 'soc SEC FIRE MARSHALL DECREASE $ 1,000.00 WAYNE OUT FOR WORKERS COMP 
i . I 

206-336-715-005 SOC SEC FIRE CHIEF $ 150.00 INCREASE (RUNNING OVER BUDGET 
i 

206-336-715-000 HEALTH INSUR DECREASE $ 12,900.00 !NO RON SMITH AND OPT OUTS 

206-336-717-000 TAXB BENEFITS $ 4,000.00 INCREASE HEALTH INSUR OPT OUT ETC 

206-336-717-005 T AXB BENE CHIEF $ 116.00 I INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL 
! 

206-336-717-006 TAXB BEN FIRE MARSHALL $ 225.00· INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL . 

! 

206-336-718-000 'PENSION FULL-TIME STAFF DECREASE $ 7,000.00 (RUNNING UNDER DUE TO RON SMITH 
I 

206-336-718-006 PENSION FIRE MARSHALL . DECREASE $ 1,000.00 , WAYNE OFF FOR WORKERS COMP 

206-336-74()"00 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 2,500.00 INCREASE RUNNING LOW HERE 
I i 

206-336-775-000 iREPAIR & MAlT SUPPLIES DECREASE $ 1,000.00 NO USING THIS LINE 

i i$ 206-336-801-000 IPROFESSIONAL SERVlCES 2,000.00 INCREASE . RUNNING OVER BUDGET 
I i 

206-3336-850-000 TELECOMMUNICATIONS $ 2,500.00· INCREASE RUNNING OVER BUDGET i 
! ! I 

206-336-851-000 I INSURANCE & BONDS I DECREASE $ _ 1,300.00 ! RlJNNING LJNDEE ~UD(3~ -.-...... ~ -_.- --....... ~ \ 

- ~~~-. 
~~~-~. ---

--- -~~-.. 



To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Utility Department 
Date: December 17, 2012 

I.rU .. l'NOl!P'A!ffiJ(E!'n' 

Re: 2012 Budget Amendment 

A£t:t# III:I:8mIlIIaIIIe Increase Decrease .. nmnI IqlEmII btl 11II1II 
""""""""""""" ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

0&11: 
404 wamSales 39,653 1,675,347 $1,715,000 IIIClCased Isage 
405 SIlwer sales I 5,867 923,133 929,000 . IIIcreased Isage 

40. PeaaItJlooolle 6,000 50,000 $56,000 Increased late PalllURIS 
418 ! lIIellll'sales 5,000 4,000 $9,000 Rew MeIer 11SIa11S 
425 ltIier MISe.IIJC8m 4,930 0 $4,930 Bnmtlev Park IIII11V Fee 
441 11IeIeS! 011 Balk AcI:IS. 4,565 5,500 $935 Feeds IlV8Sted III NOII-Iarerest Bearll8 

TalalIIOIIIIiunI $61,450 $4,565 

555 wam I'IIr&IIaSeII 36,597 9%,103 $1,032,500 Increased Usage 
5&. sewer PRn:llased 37,738 600,155 $637,893 Increased USqB 

! &02 OIerIIlIIe PreIIIIOIII 2,000 4,768 ! . $2,768 

613 TaxaIIle BeReIIIS 300 19,146 $19,446 PaldVac3llons 
689 'CIISIOI batase 4,685 42,885 $38,200 lOWer MEBS % 
li20·lIB Rell. 8. 1IIaInt. -lIIIIIL BI. 1,500 2,500 $4,000 OlllSlde B1dg.l.I!Jbt RepaIrS 
643-lIB CelllllUter Serv, -Adm. BIIIg. 2,500 11,000 $8,500 

645-AB Oper. SlIJIIIIles-lIIIIIL 1,500 6,000 $4,500 

665-1111 lIIIiIIes-IIIInt.BIII!I. 500 7,000 $6,500 Bldg, More £nerIY EIIItlenl 
&11-11B leased EQUIp •• /11111.8111!1. sao 4,500 $4,000 

620-Mf Rell. 8. Malnt. - Malnt. 7,000 10,000 $17,000 &Prjllkler RepaIrS 
643-MF ClllllllUler &ern. -Malnt. 700 5,000 $8,700 
&65-MF IIInues -Malnt. 3.000 33,000 $30,000 !OWerllSage 
620-18 Rep. & Malnt. • lilt & Bomer 6)lOO 6,000 . 

$12,000 Bep(atellellt Meter IlSIaned 
645·lB Oper. Supplies· lilt & Booster 4,100 sao $4;600 BId-O-Grease ResIlICl!ed 
665·LB UIHIUes • lilt & Booster 5,000 20,000 $1S,ooo 
620 Rep. 8. Malnt.· SVSIell 5,000 20,000 $15,000 

625 Bell. & Malnt. -Root Feall 1r iOO 10,000 $8,500 RIllltBe OPeD TIllS VlIlIr 
631 P,.I. Serv. -Engineers 1,000 20,000 .$19,000 IIIItIlellllred 
632 PrO!. Servo ·AUdltors 100 5,500 . $5,700 
635 PIIII. Serv., AlIOmevs ! 1,500 2,000 $800 IIIIt 5e11tdre. 
636 P,.I. Serv. ·ltIiel 250 250 $0 lilitH_red 
653 _Iovea Training 150 2,000 $2,150 
656 l\Ilsc. Emlllovea ElWellSes 200 600 $400 .1It R8IItdred 
673 lusuram:e & Beads 1,200 27,000 $25,800 

101 Bad Debt ElWlIIIse 3,000 3,000 $6,000 Write on cress beaVaIIl8 ·lIl1tl111e~e ... 
112 MlSceIIaI!eullS EXpense 400 SOO $100 11111 Realltrell 

filial EiIIUIIISIIs $96,335 $31,035 

. TlltaJIII.'''8QI. ($35,435) . ... . ·($26,470) ... 
($8,965)1 

1156 TraIIsIel'$1O cap. Res. 8,965 158,965 I $150,000 Decreased TranSle110 Call1lal Raserues 
Utility Department 2012 Budget Amendment - Page 1 



lICct# beDum Name Increase DOCl'llaso AUraV8d REQlIESTEII EQlanatlon 
CapltalR8SD1'V8S: 
413 Avallabill\Y Fee Income 17,950 $0 $17,950 New ConnecUons 
415 Tap Fees Income 13,000 $0 $13,000 Hew Connections 
416 T&T1ncome 21,500 $0 $21,500 New ConnecUons 
441 Interest on BankAcclS. $5,275 $7,400 $2,125 FUnds Invested In NOD-Interest Bearing 

Tml BIV80De $52,450 $5,275 

615 Depreciation 7,347 730,000 $722,653 

Tml EQIOses $0 $7,347 

TIIIlII BBl. & EIIIL $52,450 . ($2,072) $54,522.1 

I 809 Transfers Irom O&M 8,965 158,965 I $150,000 I Decreased Transfer frOm O&M 

DlbtSlnlce: 
441 Interest on Bank AcclS. $589 $3,000 $2,411 Funds Invested In Noo-Interest Bearing 

TmlReveDe $0 $589 

687 Bond Ageney fees 38 400 $438 

688 Bond Refunding ExPense 50 50 $0 HOI Required 
690 Annnal Disclosure Report Fee 229 0 $229 

691 Overlapplog Report Fee 267 0 $267 Hew Fee 
Tml _OSUS $534 $639 

Tml hv. &ExP. ($534) . . ($50) ($484) I 

SVSbIm Bepalr 
Buslm: 
441 Interest on Bank AcGlS. $3,145 $4,000 I $855 I FUods Invasted in Hon-Interest Bearing 

Tml BIV8DDI $0 $3,145 

TIIIlII B8I.&EIIIL $0 $3,145 ($3,145) I 

Utility Department 2012 Budget Amendment - Page 2 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: December 17,2012 

TOTAL AMOUNTS TO BE RELEASED FROM EACH FUND 

SUBMITTED BY: 

GENERAL 

LEGAL DEFENSE 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITIES 

GRAND TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

$ 

SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 

1,235.00 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

7,714.70 

8,949.70 



BILLS FOR PAYMENT 
DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2012 

AMOUNT TO WHOM 

GENERAL FUND 

DESCRIPTION 

$ 1,235.00 NOVEMBER PLANNING SERVICES 

$ 1,235.00 TOTAL 

LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

FIRE FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

LAW FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

$ TOTAL 

PARK FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 

BUILDING FUND 

AMOUNT TO WHOM DESCRIPTION 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

TOTAL 



AM 
1 LIn? 

TYPE: DATE' NUM 

EJ USA, INC. (EAsT JORDAN) 
BILL 1 1/30/1 2 3544057 

TOTAL EJ USA, INC. (EAsT JORDAN) 

FTL CONSTRUCTION INC. 
BILL 12/4/12 12..Q16 

TOTAL. FTL CONSTRUCTION INC. 

MIDWEST MAINTE'NANCE: 
BIL.L. 12/4/12 12-247 

TOTAL. MIDWE:ST MAINTE'NANCE: 

SUPER.IOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
INVOICE: APPROVAL REPOfrr 

As 01" D€c.e:Mer:,::~ 1 1 2 

ME:MO 

MANHOLE: FRAMES 

FIRE HYDRANT REPLACEMENT@ 1656 HARVEST 

INSTAL.LATION OF MANHOL.E & SIDEWAL.K REPAIRS 

DUE DATE OPEN BALANCE 

12/18/12 1,069.70 

1.069.70 

12/18/12 2.645.00 

2.645.00 

12/17/12 4.000.00 

4.000.00 

7,71~70 

PM;Il~ 1 



Reeord of Disbursements 

Date: 12/17/2012 

*Contains all checks written since last report was submitted for the following funds: 

General 
Fire 
Law 
Park 

Building 
Water & Sewer 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $1 ,000.00 

SUBMITTED BY: SUSAN MUMM, ACCOUNTANT 



GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 11/15/2012 - 12/13/2012 

Check Date Bank Check Vendor Name Description Amount • ___________________________________ ~ ______ ~ __________________ w _ _____________________________________________________________________________________________________ • 

Bank GENL GENERAL FUND 

11/15/2012 GENL 34202 SUPERIOR TWP STREETLIGHT FUND 2012 STREETLIGHT CHARGES 4,219.90 

11/19/2012 GENL 34203 CARLOS VEGA DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 22.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34204 CAROLEHANN DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 40.25 

11/19/2012 GENL 34205 GORDON FOOD SERVICE, INC. SUPPLIES 89.63 

11/19/2012 GENL 34206 JERRY RUPE DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 33.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34207 MARK BROWN DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 17.25 

11/19/2012 GENL 34208 PAETEC OCTOBER TELEPHONES 355.73 

11/19/2012 GENL 34209 BRANDY MOORER ELECTION WORK NOV 9.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34210 COLETHER MAE JOHNSON NOV ELECTION WORK 9.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34211 ELl2ABETH EL-ASSADI ELECTION WORK NOVEMBER 54.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34212 HELEN SUNAL NOV ELECTION WORK 9.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34213 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE HUDSON 11/5-11/16 64.90 

11/19/2012 GENL 34214 NANCI NANNEY NOV ELECTION WORK 9.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34215 NANCY ANN TROTTER ELECTION WORK NOV 9.00 

11/19/2012 GENL 34216 PAUL HAAS ELECTION WORK 9.00 

11/20/2012 GENL 34217 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND UTIL FUND CASH TRANSFER 11/21 PA' 19,349.29 

11/20/2012 GENL 34218 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND NOV 21ST PAYROLL TRANSFERS 25,799.57 

11/21/2012 GENL 34219 DONALD PENNINGTON OCT PLANNING SERVICES 2,015.00 

11/21/2012 GENL 34220 STANDARD PRINTING WINTER TAX BILLS 360.00 

11/21/2012 GENL 34221 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND REIM FOR ELECTION WORK PARK WOI 897.80 

11/21/2012 GENL 34222 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING FUND RICK COST SPLIT NOV 611.62 

11/21/2012 GENL 34223 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND NOV PARK TRANSFER 18,624.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34224 DAVID PARKER FIX INTERNET PROBLEMS 71.25 V 

11/26/2012 GENL 34225 DIXBORO METHODIST CHURCH PRECINT RENT NOV ELECTION 250.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34226 MIDWESTERN CONSULTING CONSULTING RE SIDEWALK REPLACEI\ 3,060.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34227 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT NOV 50.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34228 PARHElION TECHNOLOGIES EMAIL HOSTING NOV 35.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34229 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES RECONFIGURE NEW SECURITY FOR SE 190.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34230 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES DEBORAN PROBLEMS W/ WORD 95.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34231 PARHElION TECHNOLOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE NOV 47.50 

11/26/2012 GENL 34232 PITNEY BOWES INC NOV POSTAGE METER 272.00 



11/26/2012 GENL 34233 STANDARD PRINTING TAX ENVELOPES 508.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34234 WASH CO WATER RESOURCES COMISSIO DRAIN REPAIR & MAlT 2012 6,415.89 

11/26/2012 GENL 34235 WILLIAM MCFARLANE REIM FOR WREATH 69.99 

11/26/2012 GENL 34236 CHARLES TAYLOR MAILING TAX BILLS 450.00 

11/26/2012 GENL 34237 JOHN TAYLOR IV LABOR TAX BILL MAILING 450.00 V 

11/26/2012 GENL 34238 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES FIX INTERNET PROBLEMS 71.25 

11/27/2012 GENL 34239 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 5 GALLON SPRING WATER 20.00 

11/27/2012 GENL 34240 AL WALK PLUMBING INC BATHROOM REPAIRS 482.00 

11/27/2012 GENL 34241 LARRY LEE DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 46.00 

11/27/2012 GENL 34242 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO DEC LIFE INSUR 153.22 

11/27/2012 GENL 34243 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSUR DEC 714.59 

11/27/2012 GENL 34244 VISION SERVICE PLAN DEC VISION INSUR 170.03 

11/27/2012 GENL 34245 PRIORITY HEALTH DEC PRIORITY INSUR 5,636.61 

11/27/2012 GENL 34246 STATE OF MICHIGAN PERS PROP EXAMINER CERTIFICATION 300.00 

11/27/2012 GENL 34247 MICHIGAN ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION AHO DUES MICH ASSESSORS ASSOC 75.00 

11/27/2012 GENL 34248 CHARLES TAYLOR TAX BILL CONTRACT LABOR 125.00 

11/28/2012 GENL 34249 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE FOR MACHINE 2,000.00 

11/28/2012 GENL 34250 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSI12ND BILLING ROAD MAlT 2012 (REISSI 129,126.43 

11/30/2012 GENL 34251 MICHIGAN TOWNSH IP'S ASSOCIATION 2013 MTA CONFERENCE BRENDA 279.00 

11/30/2012 GENL 34252 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP'S ASSOCIATION BilL MTA 2013 CONFERENCE 279.00 

11/30/2012 GENL 34253 PATRICE CHAPMAN-HOLM 3 HRS ELECTION WORK 27.00 

11/30/2012 GENL 34254 PETTY CASH/ BRENDA MCKINNEY TREE SKIRT, ICE, PICTURE FRAMES, PA 36.93 

11/30/2012 GENL 34255 PETTY CASH/ BRENDA MCKINNEY LAMINATING FOR ELECTIONS 4.23 

11/30/2012 GENL 34256 RICOH AMERICAS CORP COPIER MAlT CONTRACT 11/15-12/14 260.41 

11/30/2012 GENL 34257 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX CHARGE BACK 33.58 

12/03/2012 GENL 34258 SUPERIOR nAlP PAYROLL FUND HCSP NOVEMBER 1,200.00 

12/03/2012 GENL 34259 SUPERIOR nAlP PAYROLL FUND JOHN HANCOCK NOV 1,215.72 

12/03/2012 GENL 34260 SUPERIOR nAlP PAYROLL FUND MERS#2 NOV 2,636.88 

12/04/2012 GENL 34261 SUPERIOR nAlP PAYROLL FUND CASH TRANSFERS 12/7 PAYROLL 23,646.20 

12/04/2012 GENL 34262 DTE GAS NOVEMBER GAS/HEATING BILL 197.93 

12/04/2012 GENL 34263 DTEGAS OCTOBER & NOVEMBER GAS/HEATINi 83.20 

12/04/2012 GENL 34264 LUCAS NURSERY & LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 323.30 

12/04/2012 GENL 34265 ROBERT EBERTS DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 11.50 

12/05/2012 GENL 34266 DTE ELECTRIC NOVEMBER ELECTRICITY 417.48 

12/05/2012 GENL 34267 DTE GAS NOVEMBER GAS/HEATING BILL 133.79 

12/05/2012 GENL 34268 JOHN HUDSON MILEAGE 11/19-11/30 65.45 

12/06/2012 GENL 34269 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP'S ASSOCIATION MTA CONFERENCE PHILLIPS JAN 2013 279.00 



12/07/2012 GENl 34270 AF SMITH ELECTRIC INC. LIGHT REPARI FRONT FOYER 146.52 

12/07/2012 GENl 34271 AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PAYROll PREP NOV 176.50 

12/07/2012 GENl 34272 GBS INC. CODING BAllOT DESIGN 750.00 

12/07/2012 GENl 34273 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES FIX PROBLEM WITH WIRELESS NETWC 47.50 

12/07/2012 GENl 34274 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. GENERAL FUND A/P CHECKS 174.82 

12/07/2012 GENl 34275 REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #241 GARBAGE TAGS 955.00 

12/07/2012 GENl 34276 SHARED SERVICES, llC NOTICE RE ORDINANCE 38.40 

12/10/2012 GENl 34277 AARON DISMUKE DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 11.50 

12/10/2012 GENl 34278 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 5 GAllON SPRING WATER 24.00 

12/10/2012 GENl 34279 CLYDE CONNEll DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 50.00 

12/10/2012 GENl 34280 STANDARD PRINTING DATE STAMPER FOR ASSESSING 68.09 

12/10/2012 GENl 34281 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER PEST CO NTRO l 71.00 

12/10/2012 GENl 34282 THElBERT HOLLAND DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 44.00 

12/10/2012 GENL 34283 WEXBANK NOVEMBER GASOLINE 2.00 

12/11/2012 GENL 34284 DIANEAHO REIM FOR MEETING DUES 150.16 

12/11/2012 GENL 34285 PARHELION TECHNOlOGIES FIX NICOlES COMPUTER RE JPMORGA 285.00 

12/11/2012 GENL 34286 PARHELION TECHNOlOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT DEC 50.00 

12/11/2012 GENL 34287 PARHELION TECHNOlOGIES ANTI SPAMWARE DEC 82.50 

12/11/2012 GENL 34288 BRENDA MCKINNEY MILEAGE MCKINNEY 10/25-12/10 78.26 

12/12/2012 GENL 34289 SUPERIOR TWP PARK FUND PARK MAINTENANCE 18,624.00 

12/12/2012 GENL 34290 MIDWESTERN CONSULTING ENG RE SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 729.00 

12/12/2012 GENL 34291 WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSlr FINAL BilLING ROAD MAlT 2012 52,300.22 

12/13/2012 GENL 34292 ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY DECEMBER WATER COOLER RENTAL 24.00 

12/13/2012 GENL 34293 COMCAST NOVEMBER INTERNET SERVICES 70.95 

12/13/2012 GENL 34294 STAPLES ADVANTAGE SUPPLIES 453.22 

GENL TOTALS: 

Total of 93 Checks: 330,029.94 

Less 2 Void Checks: 521.25 

Total of 91 Disbursements: 329,508.69 



FIRE FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 11/15/2012 - 12/13/2012 

.~_~~~~_l?!l_!~ _________ ~!l_~~ ________ <:~_~~~ ________ ~~~E1_~E_~_~~~ ____________________________________ ~~~~:r2P_t!~~ _______________________________________ ~~~~~! _____ _ 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/19/2012 FIRE 

11/20/2012 FIRE 

11/21/2012 FIRE 

11/26/2012 FIRE 

11/26/2012 FIRE 

11/26/2012 FIRE 

11/27/2012 FIRE 

11/27/2012 FI RE 

11/27/2012 FIRE 

11/27/2012 FIRE 

11/27/2012 FIRE 

11/27/2012 FIRE 

11/27/2012 FIRE 

11/27/2012 FIRE 

11/30/2012 FI RE 

12/03/2012 FIRE 

12/03/2012 FIRE 

12/03/2012 FIRE 

12/04/2012 FIRE 

12/10/2012 FIRE 

12/10/2012 FIRE 

12/10/2012 FIRE 

12/10/2012 FIRE 

12/10/2012 FI RE 

20683 

20684 

20685 

20686 

20687 

20688 

20689 

20690 

20691 

20692 

20693 

20694 

20695 

20696 

20697 

20698 

20699 

20700 

20701 

20702 

20703 

20704 

20705 

20706 

20707 

20708 

20709 

20710 

20711 

20712 

20713 

AUTO V ALU E YPSI LANTI 

CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC 

HANS AUTO ELECTRIC, INC 

SAXTONS GARDEN CENTER, INC 

TRUGREEN #5785 

WASHTENAW COMMUNICATIONS 

WASHTENAW COMMUNICATIONS 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 

DELTA DENTAL 

DELTA DENTAL 

PRIORITY HEALTH 

PRIORITY HEALTH 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

CO MCAST 

COMCAST 

PAETEC 

PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

SPRINT 

SUPPLIES 

246.9 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 

MEDICAL SUPPLIES 

ALTERNATOR 

CHAINSAW REPAIR 

LAWN SERVICE FOR ST. #1 

SWISS PHONE CHARGERS 

PHONE PAGER REPAIRS 

CASH TRANSFER 11/21 PAYOLL 

NOV ACCOUNTING FEE 

BASIC SERVR SUPPORT NOV 

EMAIL HOSTING NOV 

ANIT SPAMWARE NOV 

NEW VACUUM CLEANER 

DEC LIFE INSUR 

DEC DENTAL INSUR 

DEC DENTAL INSRU RETIREES 

PRIORITY HEALTH INSUR DEC 

DEC PRIORITY INSUR RETIREES 

DEC VISION INSUR 

DEC VISION INSUR RETIREES 

TAX CHARGEBACK 

HCSP NOVEMBER 

MERS#l NOV 

JOHN HANCOCK NOV 

CASH TRANSFERS 12/7 PAYROLL 

DECEMBER INTERNET SERVICES 

NOV. & DEC INTERNET & CABLE SEI 

NOVEMBER TELEPHONES FOR ST. #: 

COMPUTER SERVICES 

NOVEMBER CELL PHONES 

77.08 

881.60 

721.70 

159.95 

76.71 

158.02 

192.00 

61.00 

31,145.69 

833.33 

50.00 

35.00 

30.00 

189.85 

102.15 

848.50 

123.23 

9,807.72 

1,803.72 

191.81 

35.08 

87.71 

960.00 

4,767.23 

574.30 

32,790.42 

70.95 

367.50 

122.25 

71.25 

355.80 



12/10/2012 FIRE 20714 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. MEDICAL SUPPLIES 149.97 
12/10/2012 FIRE 20715 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP, INC. MEDICAL SUPPLIES 512.88 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20716 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER FIRE TRUCK REPAIRS 5,456.71 
12/10/2012 FIRE 20717 APOLLO FIRE APPARATUS REPAIR SUPPLIES 37.46 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20718 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 135.96 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20719 AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI SUPPLIES 1,220.91 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20720 CLASSICrS BAG FOR ROBSON 20.00 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20721 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 207.4 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 757.14 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20722 CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 311.9 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 1,135.52 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20723 CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY, LLC FILTERS 102.15 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20724 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. RESUSCITATOR 80.45 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20725 EMPCO, INC. CAPTAINS EXAM FOR PROMOTION 400.00 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20726 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF MI PHYSICAL FOR ROBSON 92.50 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20727 PAETEC OCTOBER TELEPHONES FOR ST. #2 79.96 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20728 PSYBUS PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION FOR 585.00 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20729 RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION 11/02/12 - 12/02/12 COPIER MAINl 250.39 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20730 DTE ELECTRIC NOVEMBER ELECTRICITY FOR ST. #1 731.22 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20731 DTEENERGY NOV. GAS/HEAT & ELECTRICITY FOR 498.29 

12/10/2012 FIRE 20732 DTE GAS NOVEMBER GAS/HEAT FOR ST. #1 332.01 

12/11/2012 FIRE 20733 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES ANITSPAMWARE DEC 30.00 

12/11/2012 FIRE 20734 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES BASIC SERVER SUPPORT DEC 50.00 

12/12/2012 FIRE 20735 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTING FEE DEC 833.33 

12/12/2012 FIRE 20736 VISION SERVICE PLAN ADD WIFE FOR ROBSON DEC 2012 13.58 

12/12/2012 FIRE 20737 DELTA DENTAL ADD WIFE FOR ROBSON DEC 2012 37.07 

12/13/2012 FIRE 20738 AMERICAN AQUA, INC. WATER SOFTENER SALT 208.20 

12/13/2012 FIRE 20739 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS RESERVOIR CAP 17.86 

12/13/2012 FIRE 20740 GRAINGER OUTDOOR YARD LIGHTING 192.90 

12/13/2012 FIRE 20741 HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE NOVEMBER PAGER RENTAL 65.45 

12/13/2012 FIRE 20742 HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE DECEMBER FIRE DISPATCHING SERV 1,495.44 

FIRE TOTALS: 

Total of 60 Checks: 103,213.90 

Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 

Total of 60 Disbursements: 103,213.90 



BUILDING FUND 

CHECK DATE FROM 11/15/2012 -12/13/2012 

_~~~~~~~!:o ________ ~~~~ _______ ~!!~~~ _____ ~_:::;!~!_~~!!'_~ ___________ .. __ . ______________ ~~~<:~~~~ _______________________________________________________ ~rn~nt _____ . 

Bank BUILD BUILDING FUND 

11/20/2012 BUILD 8128 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

11/21/2012 BUILD 8129 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 

11/27/2012 BUILD 8130 FEDEX 

11/27/2012 BUILD 8131 WEX BANK 

11/27/2012 BUILD 8132 CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 

11/27/2012 BUILD 8133 DELTA DENTAL 

11/27/2012 BUILD 8134 PRIORITY HEALTH 

11/27/2012 BUILD 8135 VISION SERVICE PLAN 

11/30/2012 BUILD 8136 EDWIN MANIER 

12/03/2012 BUILD 8137 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

12/03/2012 BUILD 8138 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

12/04/2012 BUILD 8139 SUPERIOR 1WP PAYROLL FUND 

12/04/2012 BUILD 8140 COCM 

12/04/2012 BUILD 8141 RICHARD MAYERNIK 

12/07/2012 BUILD 8142 SUPERIOR 1WP GENERAL FUND 

12/13/2012 BUILD 8143 PIAM 

BUILD TOTALS: 

Total of 16 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 16 Disbursements: 

CASH TRANSFER 11/21 PAYROLL 

CARMEN COST SLPIT NOV 

SHIPPING CHARGES 

NOVEMBER GASOLINE 

DEC LIFE INSUR 

DEC DENTAL INSUR 

PRIORITY INSUR DEC 

DEC VISION INSUR 

NOV ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS 

HCSPNOV 

DUETO PAYROLL FUND 

CASH TRANSFERS 12/7 PAYROLL 

2013 MEMBERSHIP & CONFERENCE FOR RICK 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 

% OF OVERHEAD OCT 

2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR MAYERNIK 

3,786.36 

1,683.22 

68.33 

111.72 

17.03 

101.69 

1,521.89 

29.70 

450.00 

120.00 

702.44 

3,786.34 

50.00 

34.96 

1,339.32 

75.00 

13,878.00 

0.00 

13,878.00 



LAW FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 11/15/2012 -12/13/2012 

~!!:~~!2~~': ___________ ~~~_~ _______ ~l:~~~ _____ ~~_~~~:a~~ _________________________________ ~esc!~!!~_~ ______________________________________________ ~~~~ _____ __ 

Bank LAW LAW FUND 

11/21/2012 LAW 2878 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

11/30/2012 LAW 2879 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

11/30/2012 LAW 2880 ABBEY DOOR 

12/04/2012 LAW 2881 SUPERIOR TWP PAYROlL FUND 

12/05/2012 LAW 2882 DTE ELECTRIC 

12/05/2012 LAW 2883 DTEGAS 

12/07/2012 LAW 2884 STEFANI CARTER J.D. P.C. 

12/07/2012 LAW 2885 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

12/07/2012 LAW 2886 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

12/07/2012 LAW 2887 PRINTING SYSTEMS, INC. 

12/12/2012 LAW 2888 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

LAW TOTALS: 

Total of 11 Checks: 

Less 0 Void Checks: 

Total of 11 Disbursements: 

NOV ACCCOUNTING FEE 

TAX CHARGE BACK 

BATrRIES ElECTRONIC DOOR 

CASH TRANSFERS 12/7 PAYROLL 

NOVEMBER ELECTRICITY 

NOVEMBER GAS/HEAT BILL 

NOV LEGAL SERVICES 

DEC SHERIFF'S CONTRACT 

OCT SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 

A/PCHECKS 

PROFESSIONALSERV.-ACCOUNTANT 

100.00 

116.82 

100.00 

173.58 

395.39 

133.78 

675.00 

125,495.83 

6,180.74 

157.79 

100.00 

133,628.93 

0.00 

133,628.93 



PARK FUND CHECK REGISTER 

CHECK DATE FROM 11/15/2012 - 12/13/2012 

_~~E~!?~~e: _______ ~~~ _______ S:~;:~k. ______ ~~_~~a~~ ___________________________________ ~~~_c;r2f:!~~ _______________________________________________ ~~S'_~~_t. _____ . 

Bank PARK PARK FUND 

11/20/2012 PARK 

11/21/2012 PARK 

11/21/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

11/27/2012 PARK 

12/03/2012 PARK 

12/03/2012 PARK 

12/03/2012 PARK 

12/04/2012 PARK 

12/04/2012 PARK 

12/05/2012 PARK 

12/05/2012 PARK 

12/05/2012 PARK 

12/05/2012 PARK 

12/05/2012 PARK 

11468 

11469 

11470 

11471 

11472 

11473 

11474 

11475 

11476 

11477 

11478 

11479 

11480 

11481 

11482 

11483 

11484 

11485 

11486 

11487 

11488 

11489 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 

CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 

O'REilLY AUTO PARTS 

PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WALMART COMMUNITY /GECRB 

CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 

DELTA DENTAL 

PRIORITY HEALTH 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROll FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 

WEX BANK 

ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING CO. INC. 

DTE ELECTRIC 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL 

STAPLES CONTRACT AND COMMERCIAL 

CASH TRANSFER 11/21 PAYORll 

KEITH COST SPlIT NOV 

NOV ACCOUNTING FEE 

SUPPLIES 

SUPPLIES 

NOVEMBER ANTI-SPAM 

NOVEMBER CElL PHONES 

SUPPLIES 

DEC LIFE INSUR 

DEC DENTAllNSUR 

DEC PRIORITY INSUR DEC 

DEC VISION INSUR 

HCSP NOV 

MERS#2 NOV 

JOHN HANCOCK NOV 

CASH TRANSFERS 12/7 PAYROLL 

NOVEMBER GASOLINE 

CHAINSAW SHARPENING AND BLOWER 

NOVEMBER ELECTRICITY - BARN 

SUPPLIES 

NEW PRINTER 

SUPPLIES 

3,174.46 

2,596.47 

500.00 

15.55 

136.88 

5.00 

112..64 

21.92 

5.68 

21.54 

281.83 

5.38 

60.00 

212.07 

454.84 

1,699.75 

272.18 

134.99 

30.52 

41.93 

499.99 

245.66 



12/10/2012 PARK 11490 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN SUPPLIES 112.19 

12{12/2012 PARK 11491 SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTING FEE DEC 500.00 

12/13/2012 PARK 11492 ARBOR VALLEY TREE SERVICE DEAD TREE REMOVAL 770.00 

12{13/2012 PARK 11493 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES DECEMBER ANTI-SPAM 5.00 

12/13/2012 PARK 11494 PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES PRINTER REPAIR 95.00 

12/13{2012 PARK 11495 PARHEUON TECHNOLOGIES SETUP NEW PRINTER 71.25 

12/13/2012 PARK 11495 SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT REIMBURSEMENT FOR DECEMBER TELE 71.89 

PARK TOTALS: 

Total of29 Checks: 12,154.51 

Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 

Total of29 Disbursements: 12,154.61 



8:03AM 

12/12/12 
ACCRUAL BASIS 

DATE NUM 

100·CASH-O&M 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

NOVEMBER THROUGH DECEMBER 17,2012 

NAME MEMO 
- - - - ---------

101 . O&M CHECKING' CHASE 
11/30/12 
12/10/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
1 1/26/12 
1 1/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
1 1/26/12 
11/26/12 
1 1/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
11/26/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 
12/4/12 

EFT 
EFT 
7641 
7642 
7643 
7644 
7645 
7646 
7647 
7648 
7649 
7649 
7650 
7651 
7651 
7652 
7653 
7653 
7654 
7655 
7656 
7657 
7658 
7659 
7660 
7661 
7662 
7663 
7664 
7665 
7666 
7667 
7668 
7669 
7670 
7671 
7672 
7673 
7674 

CHASE MORGAN 
MAGIC-WRIGHTER 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
AT&T 
COMCAST 
VOID 
DTE 
VOID 
HARBOR FREIGHT ToOLS 
VOID 
HOME DEPOT 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 
JACK DOHENY SUPPLIES 
STATE OF MICHIGAN-MDEQ 
VERIZON 
OHM ENGINEERING ADVISORS 
YPSILANTI COMM. UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
YPSILANTI COMM. UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
VERIZON 
STATE OF MICHIGAN-MDEQ 
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 
RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION 
PARHELION TECHNOLOGIES 
AT&T 
SUPERIOR Twp. GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWp, PA YROLIL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWp. PAYROLL FUND 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANSWERING SERVICE. INC. 
BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY 
CLASSICT'S 
DIANARIVIS 
DTE 
ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RES. INST. 
ETNASUPPLY 
GALETON GLOVES 
JACK DOHENY SUPPLIES 
MCI WORLDCOM 

O&M DEPOSIT TICKETS 
MONTHLyFEE-11/12 
PAYROLL-l1/21/12 
VOID: BOOSTER STA. PHONE - 1 1/12 
INTERNET· MAINT. F AC. - 1 1 /12 
VOID 
MULT. GAS & ELECT. - 1 1/12 
VOID 
CABLE & REFLECTORS 
VOID 
SAWS, SHELF, BATTERIES 
VOID: MULT, COMP, RELATED INV,- 11/12 
VOID: OFFICE SUPPLIES 
SKID SLEEVE FOR SE:WER CAM 
VOID: COMM. PUB, WATER SUPP. ANN. FEE - 2013 
VOID: CELL PHONES - 11/12 
GENERAL SERVICES 
VOID: W /S PURCH. - 10/12 
W/S PURCH. 10/12 
CELL PHONES- 11/12 
COMM. PUB. WATERSUPP.ANN. FEE-2013 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
COPIER LEASE - 1 1/12 
MULTIPLE COMPo RELATED INY. - 1 1/12 
BOOSTER ST A. PHONE - 1 1/1 2 
ACCOUNTANT 12/12 
JOHN HANCOCK PENSiON· 1 1/12 
MERS PENSION - 1 1/12 
ADM. BLDG. CLIEANING - 1 1 /1 2 (4 WEEKS) 
ANSWERING SERVICE- 12/12 
POWER BLOCKS FOR PROSPECT PTE. 
LOGOS FOR SHIRTS 
MILEAGE 10+ 1 1/12 
MULT, GAS & ELlECT, 1 1/12 
2 ARCVIEW MAl NT. FEES - 12/30/12-12/29/13 
8 3/4IPERL METERS 
GLOVES 
3 SKID SLEEVES 
OFFICE FAX LONG DIST. - 1 1 /1 2 

AMOUNT 

(112.34) 
(43.21) 

(19,349.29) 
0.00 

(86.95) 
0.00 

(2,194.57) 
0.00 

(15.98) 
0.00 

(317.34) 
0.00 
0.00 

(50.00) 
0.00 
0.00 

(1,464.25) 
0.00 

(11 2,863.02) 
19.07) 

1.20) 
(155.59) 
(187.26) 
(317.50) 

(50.35) 
(166.67) 
(392.32) 

(2,434.44) 
(160.00) 
(101.00) 
(889.49) 

(20,00) 
(54,39) 

(625.99) 
(800.00) 

(1,000.00) 
(62.38) 
(50.00) 
(55.03) 

PAGE 1 



8:03AM SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
12/12/12 CHECK REGISTER 
ACCRUAL BASIS NOVEMBER 20 THROUGH DECEMBER 1 2012 

DATE' NUM NAME ME'MO AMOUNT 

12/4/12 7675 PARHE'L10N TECHNOLOGIES COMPo REL. INVOICE'S- 11/12 (213.75) 
12/4/12 7676 PITNEY BOWES 2 INK CARTRIDGE' POSTAGE METE'R (141.72) 
12/4/12 7677 STATE' OF MICHIGAN DRINK. WATER TREAT. a DIST. OP. CE'RT. (665.00) 
12/4/12 7678 WINDSTREAM PHONE'S- MAINT. FAC. - 12/12 (224.43) 
12/4/12 7679 WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC FUEL CHARGES - 1 1 / 1 2 (290.78) 
12/4/12 7680 SUPERIOR Twp. PAYROLL FUND PAYROLL-12/06/12 (20.504.86) 
12/12/12 7681 SUPERIOR Twp. UTIL. DE'PT. CAPITAL RESE... VOID: TRANSFER ExCESS oaM FUNDS TO CAP. RES. 0.00 
12/12/12 7682 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY CO. VOID: PAPER TOWELS 0.00 
12/12/12 7683 AUTo-WARE'S GROUP (AUTO VALUE) VOID: FILTER. GREASE'. OIL 0.00 
12/12/12 7684 BATTERIES PLUS VOID: AA BATTERIE'S 0.00 
12/12/12 7685 COM CAST VOID: iNTE'RNET ADM. BLDG. - 1 1/12 (2) 0.00 
12/12/12 7686 CONGDON'S AcE' HARDWARE VOID: ANCHORS. FILE' 0.00 
12/12/12 7687 EJ USA. INC. (EAST JORDAN) VOID: RE'PAIR PARTS FOR HYDRANT 0.00 
12/12/12 7688 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS. LTD. VOID: HYDRANT PARTS. B BOXES 0.00 
12/12/12 7689 NORTH EASTERN UNIFORMS a EQUiPMENT .... VOID: 3 TEES 0.00 
12/12/12 7690 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CE'NTERS OF Mlc ... VOID: RANDOM DRUG TEST- BLANTON 0.00 
12/12/12 7691 OHM ENGINEERING ADVISORS VOID: YCUA CONTRACT ASSISTANCE 0.00 
12/12/12 7692 PRINTING SYSTEMS. INC. VOID: UTIun' BILLS a REMINDERS 0.00 
12/12/12 7693 PURCHASE POWER VOID: POSTAGE METER REFILLS 0.00 
12/12/12 7694 WINDSTREAM VOID: PHONES - ADM. BLDG. - 12/12 0.00 
12/12/12 7695 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7696 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7697 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7698 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7699 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7700 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7701 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7702 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7703 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7704 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7705 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7706 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7707 MISCELLANEOUS CUSTOMER VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7708 VOID VOID 0.00 
12/12/12 7709 SUPERIOR Twp. UTIL DEPT. CAPITAL RE'SE ... TRANSFER EXCESS oaM FUNDS TO CAP. RES. (75.000.00) 
12/12/12 7710 ANN ARBOR CLEANING SUPPLY CO. PAPER TOWELS (36.90) 
12/12/12 7711 AUTo-WARE'S GROUP (AUTO V ALUEJ OIL. FILTER. GREASE (217.26) 
12/12/12 7712 BATTE'RIES PLUS AA BATTERIES (7.99) 
12/12/12 7713 COMCAST INTERNET - ADM. BLDG. - 1 1 / 12 (2) (70.95) 
12/12/12 7714 CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE ANCHORS. FILE (17.07) 
12/12/12 7715 EJ USA. INC. (EAST JORDAN) REPAIR PARTS FOR HYDRANT (68.32) 

PAGE 2 



8:03AM 

12/12/12 
ACCRUAL BASIS 

DATE 

12/12/12 
12/12/12 
12/12/12 
12/12/12 
12/12/12 
12/12/12 
12/12/12 

NUM 

7716 
7717 
7718 
7719 
7720 
7721 
7722 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
CHECK REGISTER 

NOVEMBER 20 THROUGH DECEMBER 17. 201 2 

NAME 

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. 
NORTH EAsTERN UNIFORMS & EQUiPMENT .... 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF Mlc ... 
OHM ENGiNEERING ADVISORS 
PRINTING SYSTEMS. INC. 
PURCHASE POWER 
WINDSTREAM 

MEMO 

HYDRANT PARTS. B·BOXES 
3TEES 
RANDOM DRUG TEST· BLANTON 
YCUA CONTRACT ASSISTANCE 
UTIUTY BILLS & REMINDERS 
POSTAGE METER REFILLS 
PHONES· ADM. BLDG.· 12/12 

TOTAL 101 . 08:M CHECKING· CHASE 

TOTAL100·CASH·08:M 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

(662.50) 
(84.00) 
(62.00) 

(648.25) 
(475.23) 
(500.00) 
(331.90) 

(249.842,54) 

(249,842.54) 

(249.842.54) 

PAGE 3 



@omcast 

December 10, 2012 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

We have been informed by Michigan Government lV (MGlV) that effective January 16, 
2013, MGlV plans to focus its resources on a web-based format, which would allow for 
24/7 access by anyone with an Internet connection, and will no longer be available on 
our cable lineup. In most Comcast systems, MGlV has been available on a part-time 
channel located on digital channel 389. MGlV's website is www.MGlV.org. Customers 
are being notified of this change via bill message. 

Also, pursuant to P.A. 480 of 2006, Section 9 (4), Comcast Cable's local operating entity 
hereby reports that Comcast does not deny access to services to any group of potential 
residential subscribers because of the race or income of the residents in the local area. A 
similar report has been filed with the Michigan Public Service Commission. 

Should you have any questions or concerns about this change, please feel free to 
contact me at 734-254-1888. 

~~~ 
Frederick G. Eaton 
Government Affairs Manager 
Comcast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 



@omcast 

November 16,2012 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

RE: Impoliant Information - Price Changes 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

As part of our commitment to provide customers in Superior with the best entertainment and communications 
experience, we continue to invest in making our services even better. Here are some highlights of the many 
services available to our customers, as well as some of the improvements we've made in the past year: 

• XFINITY On Demand™ - with thousands of top shows, hit movies and more-with 90% FREE. 

• We now offer many free help and how-to videos. Customers may visit www.youtulJc.comhdinity to learn 
how to program a remote control or DVR, manage parental controls, sign np for paperless billing, and so 
much more. 

• We've improved our online experience. Visit our new and improved website at 
www.comcast.com/myaccount. where customers can login or set up a user name. Through the website, 
customers can managed account preferences, equipment settings, pay their bilI, manage appointments and 
get help whenever they need it. Customers can also watch favorite programs online, set their DVR, and 
add favorite shows to their queue. Customers can also use our mobile site at lll.cOm9Rst.com from a 
smartphone to manage appointments, check their balance, and receive text alerts. 

Of course, we back up our services with the Comeast Customer Guarantee. We promise to provide a 
consistently superior experience, including 2417 customer service, two-hour appointment windows and on-time 
arrival--or we'll credit the customer $20 or give them a free premium channel for three months. 

While we continue to make these and other investments, we periodically need to adju'i prices due to increases 
we incur ill programming and other business cosls. Starting January I, 20 I 3, new prices will apply to select' 
Video services and equipment as indicated in the attachment. 

As always, if you should have any questions or concerns regarding Ihis matter, or any matter, please feel free 
10 contact me at 734-254-1888. 

Sincerely, 

. ~0~ 
#t'"rae~de"r~ic~kt,G. Eato~ 

Government Affairs Manager 
Comeast, HeaI11and Region 
41112 Coneept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 

*/f a customer is currently receiving services on a promotional basis, under a minimum term agreement associated with 8 specific 
rata, or In the guaranteed period of anD of our SurePrice'M plans, the prices for Ihose specific services will not be affecled during the 
applicable period. 



Schedule of video-related ~rice changes; effective January 1, 2013 (Michi al I) 
VIDEO, INSTALLATION and OTHER ONE-TIME FEES CURRENT PRICE NEW PRICE : 
(Monthlv unless noted otherwise) 
Limited Basic Service $20.49 $21.95 
Digital Starter Package (includes Limited Basic, additional digitll $64.25 $67.25 
channels. access to Pay-Per-View Rnd On Demand programming and 

! Ml1SIC C~oice,t"" __ 
Digital Preferred Package (includes Digital Starter, additional digital $82.20 $85.20 
channels! Encore, access to Pay~Per-View and On Demand 
programmil12: and Music Choice} 

! Digital Prefened Package with I'Premium (includes Digital $100.99 $103.99 
, Preferred and choice of I premium: HBO, Showtime, Start, Cinemax or 
: The Movie Channel) 

Digital Prefened Package with 2 Premiums (inelndes Digital $112.49 ! $115.49 
Preferred, HBO and choice of Showthue~ Sturz, Cinemax Or The Movie 
Channel)' 

: Digital Preferred Plus Package(ineludes DigitRI Preferred, HBO, $118.49 $123.49 
i Showtime and Starz) 

Digital Premier Package (includes Digital Prefelred, HBO, $125.49 $130.49 
~~ow~~_mel Sfarz and Cinemax) 
i Digital Premier Package with Sports Entertainment Package $135.44 

! 
$140.44 ! 

I (includes Digital Preferred, HBO, Showtimc, StRrz~ Cincmax ond Sports 
: Entertainment Pack) 

Digital Economy with Additional Product $29,95 $34.95 i C'c' .. ' 
$29.95 $31.95 I MultiLatino Plus (includes Limited Basic and MultiLatino) 

: MultiLatino Extra (includes Digital Economy and MultiLatino) $39.95 $41.95 

MultiLatino Max (includes MultiLa1ino Extra and additional digital $59.95 $61.95 

I 
channels aecess to Pay~Per~ View and On Demand programmingf 
MultiLatino Ultra (indudes MultiLatino Max and additional digital $76.90 ! $78.90 

~lannelsl 
Digital Adapter Additional Outlet Service" - $1.99 

; liD DVR Service $7.00 $8.00 
Other Install- UpgradefDowngrade (one-time charge) $5.00 $2.99 

I Self-Install Kit (Service Center Pick Up) (one-time charge) I $10.00 S15.00 

TRIPLE PLAY PACKAGES (]vIollthlvl CURRENT PRICE NEW PIUCI.C-: 

Economy Triple Play' 
, 

$84.85 $89.95 
Economy Starter' $119.15 $122.15 

TP3.0 Value Plus' $134.15 $137.15 

TP3.0 Starter' $149.95 $154.95 
TP3.0 Preferred with Blast! * $179.95 $184.95 

TP3.0 Premier with Blast!' $209.95 $214.95 
! Starter XF Triple Play $139.95 $144.95 

... 
, Preferred XF Triple Play $149.95 $154.95 
f liD Preferred XF Triple Play $159.95 $164.95 

, HD Preferred Plus XF Tnple Play with Blast! --~$179.95 $184.95 
: liD Premier"XF Triple Play with Blast! $209.95 $214.95 

HD Compete XF Triple Play with Biast! $239.95 $244.95 

'"MuLTILATINO PAQUETE TIUPLE PACKAGES "--" CURRENT PRICE NEW PRICE 
!Monthlv) 
MultiLatino Max Paquete Triple $139.95 5144.95 

! MultiLatinoUltra Paquete Triple $149.95 $154.95 
Mu[tiLatino Ultra HD Paquete Triple $159.95 $164.95 

"'MultiLatino Ultra HD Plus Paquete Triple $179.95 
, 

$184.95 
MnltiLatino Total HD Paquete Triple i $209.95 $214.95 

'No longer avaIlable for sale. "Not avadable to customers Wlt[, LlImted BasIC 

Subscription to Limited Basic is required to receive any other level of service. Certain services are available separately or 
as a part of other levels of service. Unless otherwise specified, prices shown are the monthly charge for residential service 
only and do not include federal, state and local taxes, FCC user and franchise fees or Regulatory Recovery fees or other 
related costs. Prices) services and features are subject to change. Not aU serviees are available in all areas. 

i 

, 

I 
.-

i 

I 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR THE CUSTOMERS OF 

CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY 
CASE NO. U-17082 

• Consumers Energy Company requests Michigan Public Service Commission approval to 
reconcile its gas revenue pursuant to its gas utility Pilot Revenue Decoupling Mechanism for 
the period June I, 20 II through April 30, 2012. 

• The information below describes how a person may participate in this case. 

• You may call or write Consumers Energy Company, One Energy Plaza, Jackson, Michigan 
49201, (800) 477-5050, for a free copy ofits application. Any person may review the 
application at the offices of Consumers Energy Company. 

• The first public hearing in this matter will be held: 

DATEffIME: 

BEFORE: 

LOCATION: 

PARTICIPATION: 

December 5, 2012, at 9:00 a.m. 
This hearing will be a prehearing conference to set future 
hearing dates and decide other procedural matters. 

Administrative Law Judge Mark E. Cummins 

Constitution Hall 
525 West Allegan 
Lansing, Michigan 

Any interested person may attend and participate. The 
hearing site is accessible, including handicapped parking. 
Persons needing any accommodation to participate should 
contact the Commission's Executive Secretary at (517) 
241-6160 in advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or 
other assistance. 

The Michigan Public Service Commission (Commission) will hold a public hearing to 
consider Consumers Energy Company's (Consumers Energy) August 30, 2012 application, 
which seeks approval to reconcile revenue pursuant to the natural gas utility Pilot Revenue 
Decoupling Mechanism (PROM) for the period June I, 20 II through April 30, 2012. Conswners 
Energy also seeks approval to adjust its existing retail gas rates to recover the amount of 
$17,283,698, plus interest, in additional revenue. 

All documents filed in this ease shall be submitted electronically through the Commission's 
E-Dockets website at: michigan.gov/mpscedockets. Requirements and instructions for filing can 
be found in the User Manual on the E-Dockets help page. Documents may also be submitted, in 
Word or PDF format, as an attachment to an email sent to: mpseedockets@michigan.gov. If you 
require assistance prior to e-filing, contact Commission staff at (517) 241-6\80 or by email at; 
mpscedockets@michigan.gov. 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 12 December 2012, 7:00 p.m. 

Council ChambersLCity Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 12 December 2012, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

834 Railroad Stj Special Use Permit 
An application has been filed for a Special Use Permit and site plan review for 834 Railroad St. The site is 
zoned M2, General Manufacturing. The applicant < proposes to change the use to Medical Marijuana 
Growing/manufacturing faCility. The address, parcel number, and legal description of the site Is: 

• 834 Railroad St,11-11-04-270-012:E 90 FT OF LOT 587 NORRIS WESTERN ADDmON. 
;" ,;,j 

The City Invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of YpsIlanti, 
Planning and Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For further 
Information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cityofypsilantl.com. For a full calendar of City 
events, please go to our website at cityofypsllanti.com/calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and selVices, such as signers for pecple with hearing 
disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or selVices should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 12 December 2012, 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning CommiSSion will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 12 December 2012, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

MaD Amendment (Rezoning): 5,6 and 7 W. Ainsworth st, 
The Planning CommisSion will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a recommendation to City 
Council regarding the rezoning of 5, 6 and 7 W. Ainsworth St. These parcels are currently zoned R1, 
Single-family Residential. 5 and 6 W, Ainsworth are also In the RCO, Residential Commercial 
Overlay, and EO, Entryway OVerlay districts. The applicant is requesting a rezoning to R2, One
and Two-Family Residential or RO, Residential Office, potentially eliminating the existing 
overlay districts. The Master Planned future land use for 5 and 6 W. Ainsworth Is Mixed ReSidential 
Commercial and 7 W, Ainsworth is Single Family. The address, parcel number, and legal description are: 

• 5 W. AlnswDrth: 11-11-39-125-013, YP CITY 28W-17 S 69 FT OF LOT 178 AINSWORTH PARK, 
AND S 69 FT OF LOT 15 AND S 69 FT OF W 12 FT OF LOT 16 R. W. HEMPHILL'S ADDmON OWNED 
AND OCCUPIED AS ONE PARCEL 

• 6 W. Ainsworth: 11-11-39-130-015, YP CITY 28W-13 S 56 FT OF LOTS 12 & 13 R. W. 
HEMPHILL'S ADDmON. 

• 7 W, Ainsworth: 11-11-39-125-014, YP CITY 11W-19 LOT 19 AINSWORTH PARK. 

The City Invites ali citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Planning and Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For further 
Information, please call 734-483-9646 or ematl wesslerb@cityofypsllantl.com. For a full calendar of City 
events, please go to our website at cltyofypsilanti.oom/calendar. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with hearing 
disabllitiesor audiO tapes 'of printed materl~;ls for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 

f 
( 


